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LM MANAGED PERPORMANCE FUND:
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Directors' Report

DIRECTORE REPORT
The Directors of LM Investment Menagement Ltd, the hManaper af L Managed Performance Fmd (the "Scheme™;,

present their report together with the audited coneolideied fingncisl samements of LivE Maneged Performance Fund and

its controfled entities (the Consolidated Group"), forthe fnancial yesr ended 30 fune 2012, The director's repor is not
part of the finkncial report.

DIRECTORS
The foliwing persons held office a5 directors af L Mauaged Performancs Fund, droring the year ar since the end of
the year and vp to the date of this report:

Period of directorshin

Mame

Wi Peter Cherles Prake Appointed 31 January 1997

bvis Lisa Moree Prarcy Appointed 15 Sepiember 2003 . Resigned on 12 Jume 2012
MrEgherd van der Hoven Appointed 27 June 2008

hs Francene Maree Mulder Appointed 30 Septermber 2006

it Johr O'Sullivan Appointed 27 November 2007, Resigned on 19 September 2012
Mir Stmon Tickner Appointed 16 December 2008. Resigned on 13 July 2012

Mr Graot Fischer Appeinted 14 Muarch 2012 . Resigned on 12 Angust 2012

Mz Katherine Fhillips Appointed on 13 July 2012

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Consolidated Group during the financial period were investment in o cambination of
nterost bearing cash investments, property investment and debt stenetired loans for the purchase and/or development of
Anstralian real property.

There were no significant chenges in the natmre of these activities daring the year.

SCHEME IRFORMATION
LM Magaged Perfarmeance Fund is ar Australion wnregistered scheme constitited] in December 200!, LM Investment
Meanagemeni Ltd, the Manager ofthe Schere, is ineorporated and domiciisd in Ausiralia,

The registered office of the Matsger and the Scheme is located st Level 4, BSL Centre, 9 Beach Road, Sarfers

Paradise, Queenslend 4217
REVIEW OF RESULTS AND OPERATIONS

Kesuits
During the year, the Scheme continued to invest dirsetly in-

* Commercial loans secured by sither registered Girst or secand mortgag
Australian real property, companies, investment properties and cash.

es for the purchase andior devel opment of

Net profit attibuisble 1o unithelders for the year ended 20 June 2017 vas $21,361.292(2011: § 19,566,742,

The Fund maintained fill capita} vaiue and has continned to deliver its torpated benchnar: returns to investors throuph

& commensurate increase in unit value, reficcting achievement of terget performence of 3% - 5% pa sbove cash rafes,

Diistributions
Distributions to wnitholders during the year otafled § 23,167,343 (2011: $19,760,442).

Investments in the fund arc termed placemente, These pan be placed up to & maximum of 5 yenrs. The 2 o 5 year

Imvestment torms continue to be an inereasing component of the funds overal] holding.
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LM MARNAGED PERPORMANCE FURND
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Directors® Report

REVIEW QF RESULTE AND OPERATIONE (Centinued)
Fund Redemplions

During the period, the Manager continued io progress wiin the various development aspects spesffic to the wndertying

assets and bakance the cash needs of that esser development with the angoing payment of invesior redemptions.

Significant progress has been made across both areas. A nmber of the assets are now at the point of presaies end
cornmencement of corstruction, and wilt ratum liquidity to the Fund thraugh sales froma 2013 onwerds,

The MPF has confinued to pay investor redemptions, From = high of just under 40%, fiend redentptions now measore at
tess than 6% of Funds Under Management,

Lookdng forward, the Fund is now moving inlo 2 more liquid positton £s cash variables in the form ¢f foan repayments
are realised. New iovestor inflows will elways remain = vesigble; however the fund portfolio menapement mode;
foreonsts aciial lomn repayments and capitsl frors the sale of assets inereasing sipnifiemitly from the end of the 1t
quarier of 2013. As such, the Dvireciors forecast the MPF liguidity to be oprrating within, nenmelity by the middie of
2013, The Direcfors are awere that many investors heve an imamediate need far cesh, and we are actively pursuing
inftigtives on several fronts which, shoutd they come to fruition, will s the Fund make considerable catch up on
redemptions early in 2013. The prime ehjective of the fund contimes to be to maintain bnvestor capital and achieve the
targeted obtperformance. The Fund has echieved that abjective and to dats the Fund has declared mvestar retizms at o
above targel of 3.00%pe - 5.00%pa over cash mtes whilst maintaining full capital veaive.

The Directors are pleased to report that development progress has been made on the fund"s urderiying property assets
during the year. Cash flow for the fund has been prioritised towards required work on the acsets a5 well as the
performance of the fund. 4 number of development assets are now ready to comMence steged construction and
presales, with those asset eales expected o penergte increased sash How into the fund from 2013 onweards, The
Ivianager leeps an updated profile of assets which can be obtained by contacting your financial advisor or the IMenaper.

Miaddison Estrie
As you are aware Meddison Estaie is 2 major assct within the: fund, The Directors are tleazed to provide 2 brief update

of that asset

The Managed Performanee Fund bas made siguificant progres: and enhancements to its archoring asset, Maddizon
Estate. To date the MPF has funded mnd faciiitated the successfal scquisition and consolidgation of 30 sites inte the one
englobo site required for the targe 118 hectare residential development epproved fo 1458 number of residential
dwellings, incorporating as well some inteprated commersial and retail space. The tott! number of residenss expected i
ftve al Maddisen is epproximately 3,500 when complets io cuerent approvals,

Development Approvals kave been obizined end works commenced with necessary land clexring for Stage | completed,
Maddison is entering pre-sale stage with civil works now underway on sitc. This estate hue atiracted high profile
business partners, TV personzlily Jaroie Duric and Ohympiens Natafis Coole and Szm Riley who recontly openad the

onusite Bales Centre,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTTTIES
Directors’ Renart

REVIEW OF RESULTS ARD OPERATIONS {Centirved)
Maddison Estate (Continued)
ik !

Queensland State and Local Governments stemped the Maddison Bstate a projest of “State Significence® whick is
esmpected 1o oreate over 3,500 jobs for the region. We expect the inclusion of the worlds first Kelly Siater Wave Paric
will se= the gross value of Maddison mcreascto $1.5 billion as cur plan is to increage development denstty then with
further apartment style residences. Maddison has been successful in scouring agroements with Australia’s most
respected and well knows building companies Ausbuild, Clarendap Homes, Mesrican and Plamation Homes. The

staged development will see this asset commence capite! repeyments to the MPF In 2013,

Meddison Estate and four other major assets of the fand kave atiracted substantial offshore construction fimding inierest
with current due dilipence in process with two major instinrtions in USA and Asiz. O successfi) compietion. of the due
difigence, the projests will be fully funded 1o completion and uttrast substmiial investment into the five prime grovwih
regiors of Anstralia in whick these assets gre Jocated, A conditional jetfer of interest has besn received from one of the
offshore financiers confirming due diligense is progressing,

Performance
The performaanct of the Group, as ropresented by the resulty of its operution, was as Tollows:

Consolidated
2071, 013
Net operating incomer(loss) before distribuiions 21,361,792 18,566,74
Finance costs: Distribution 1o unithalders {23,167,343) (12,760,442}
1,806,051 193706

Lnorease/{decrease) in net assets attributable to unltholders

UNITHOLDER FUNTIS
There were 256,367,645 units oo iseue af 30 Jume 2017 {2011: 245,968,345}, During the year 145,959 814 units issued
by the Scheme {201 1: 132,091,715) ang 43,560,516 of units were Withdrewn {2012 35,973 735 )

SCHEME ASSETS

AL 30 June 2012 LM Managed Performanes Fund Consalidated Growp held 2882ts to & total vaine of § 7 76,745,650
(2053 5279,827,532). The basts for velvation of the assets is disclosed in Note 2 1o the Tinancial staiements,

FEES PAID TO ARD INTERESTS HELD BY THE MANAGER AND ASSOCIATES

The foliowing fees were paid to the Manaper snd/or is associates during the finencial year

2612 2071
¥ by
Wanegement fees to LM Administration Pty Limited by LM Manaped 11362182 387,727

Performance Fund
This represents 3.1% of average net assets of the Fund. This pre-planned Increase in memapement fes is reflective in the
growth of assets in the Fund and aflows the Menager to employ additiona! resouress required to properly ruenape those

essels to the benclif of mvestors.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

in the opinfon of the Mangger, there were no significant changes in the siete of affain of the Group that ceourred daring

the financial vear under review,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUNT
AND I'T§ CORTROLLED ENTITIES
Directors' Report

SIGNIFICANT EVENRTS AFTER TRE £T, ATEMERT OF FINRANCIAL POSITION PATE

INp matiers or circamstances have arjgen sinos the ond of the finzncial vesr which stgnificantiy effecied or may
significantly afiect the operations of the cansolidated groun, the reslts of those opertions, or the staie of affaiv ofthe
consslidated group in fotore fizancial vears,

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS

Forther mformation en fikely developments in the operation of the Seheme aud the expected rasnfs of those operations
by mot been included in this report becmnse the bMenager belisves it would Hiely resalt in ureasenabls prefudice 1o the

Seheme.,

ERVIRONMENTAL REQULATION ANE FERTUORMANCE

Tie operations of the Consclidated ETOup ave nat subject to any partieutar or sigmifiernt environmental reguiation uader
& law of the Commenwealth orof ¢ Stare or Territary. There have heen o knowr sipnificant treaches of any other
environmental requirements applicabls to the Consolidated Group,

INDEMNIFICATION ARD INSURANCE GF DIRECTOHS AND OFFICERE

Mo Insurancs prembnms are pald for ot of the zesefs of the Scheme in repards ta Insyrance cover provided do efther of
the officers of LM Invesiment Menagement Lid, Provided the officers 6f LM Investmant Mamagemen Lid act in
gocardance with the Scheme Constirwrion and the Law, the officor: remais ndemnifisg om of the ssrets of the Seheme
egainst lossex incurred While nofing on belalf of the Consolidarmd Gronp,

ATHTOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A caopy of the auditor’s independence declarition as required under seation 3070 of the Corporations 4 2007 is set
out on page 5.

Peter Drake
Dxirecror

Geld Coast
Drate: 7th dey of December 2012

108



AR
\‘1‘ )

&

Wi ?,ffa'f“«ﬁ-{’ ’7‘ l‘ £

i

M,
-, .
w “\..‘u_!“ - ;

NAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
ABRN 95 565 523 174
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
AUDITOR'S | NDEPFNDENCE DECLARATION UNDER
SECTION 3070 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TO THE DIRECTORS OF LW INVESTRIENT MANLGEMENT LIVITED AS RESPONSIBLE ENTITY FOR
LK MANRGED PERFORIGANCE FLIND AND ITS CONTROUED ERTTTIES

i declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the yesr ended 30 June 2012, there heve besn:

{0 ne contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations act
2002 1o relztion to the audit and

{11 hoe contraventions of any applicable code of professlonat conduct in relation 1o the audit,

WILLEAMS PARTNERS
INDEPENDENT AUIHT SPECIALISTS

/%f, Ve It

REG L WILLIARAS BComm CPa RCA
FARTNER

Reglstered Company Asditor No. 165400
Dated this 7% day of ecember 2012

& Helensvaie kRoad
Hetensvale i 4212

Australiz
HEAD OFFAICE: - :
t +61 (07 55804700 1 130D 028 348 iomestic) e infowplas.com.au A mespivernt Eé:%_ Kreston intematicnil
pr PO Bas 1463 Oxenfortd Queensiand 4210 Australin W vewwarpias.ooman ¢ Ity Rkt s o i

abnz 83047 424 226 Punesicrm Senavistels Lagistancn

a: 4 felensvple Road Helensvale Queersiand 4212 Austrealin
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Income

LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
CONSGLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE TNCGME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Interest revense - mortgage loans
Interest revenue - cesh gesets

Renlised forcign exchenge gain on investor funds
Linrealised forcign exchange gain on nvestor funds
Unreskised foreign exchange gain on foreign exchange contracts

Profit an sale of non-curvent assets

Other innome

Tolal revenne and other Hicome

Experecs
MManagement fees
Finance costs
Advizor Commissions

impairment [osses on mortgage leans

Uareslised foreign exchange losses on investor fund
Realised loss on foreign exchanpe contracts
Umresalised foretgn exchangs losses on foreign exchange confracts

Legal feas
Other expegses

Total expenses ond distributions in unitholicrs
Nef prafiifloss) before distribvietion fo unitholders
Dristributions paid/payable to mnitholders

Net proficifloss) afier distribiuction o unitholders

Othier comprehensive income

Churges in nel assels atiribidtable (o gritholders

income tax benefit/(sxpense)

Chariges in nef assetr atiributable fo wnitholders

afler ircome tox expense

Faote

Consclidated
38 Funs 2013 38 Jume 2511
& 5

60,661,058 47,740,840

462,052 265,907

7,881,500 2,155,361

. 19,521,407

453,560 -

- 8,145,624

43,991 28,726

69,501 270 78,907,815
11,368,182 1,307,737

28,896 2,894 874
19,053,567 6,185,909
5,376,847 16,847,075
4,656,502 -

11,166 983 26,451,001
- 5,930,443

105,365 32,473

372,696 401,611
48,135,978 59,341,073
21,361,282 19,566,742
(23,167,343} (19,760,442)
(1E66,051) (153,700)
(1,806,051 (193,700
- 503,680
(1806,051) 309,580

The sccompanying notes form part of these financial statemens.
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LM MANAGED FERFORMANCE FUND
COREOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

ABSETE

Cash and cash equivalents

Rectivebles

Prepayments

Fair valve of forward exchange contracts
Loans and receivables

investment Properties

Dreferred taw assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Payables

Related parties [oans

Distribuiion payebles

Fair value of forward exchange contracts
Defemed tax liabitities

TOTAL LIARILITIES

NET ASSETS ATTRIEUTAELE TCO UNITHOLBERS

Note

14

i3

15

10

Consalidated
30 Jome 2072 30 Jume 2611
5 $

17,267,084 12,492 224
26,322,228 26,085,844
27,736,132 7,989,959
299 570,308 230,742 616
5,538,997 5,526,686
375,745,650 279,837,557

(2,741,554) (9.,605,581)
(9,917,992) (10,093,085)
(6,712,961) (6,132,237)
{4,216,790) (4,679,351)
(23,588,297) (30,501,258)
153,156,353 249 336,274

The accompanying notes form part of these fingncial statemente -



LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO TNITEOLDERS

FOR TEE YEAR ENDED 30 JORE 2612

TOTAL

Opcaing balance

Units Issped daring the year

Units redesmed during the year

Unfts issued on reinvesttrent of distibutians

Transfers to and from the sitement of samprehensive income
Forcigo exchange gain/loss) on investor funds

CLOSING BALANCE

Consoligatad
30 June 2012 30 Jane 2011
& &

280,236 14 175331 01t
130,192 511 120,362 51§
(43,2 26,206) {35,873,235)
16,856,801 11,729,197
(LEDG,051) 309,980
1,803 614 (22,423,197

353,156,3 53 240 336 274

The accompanying notes form part of thess financial statements,
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LM MANAGED PERFPORMANCE FUND
CORSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLO'WS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Cash fiows from eperating aefivities
Crther insome received

Menagement fees peid/ prepaid®
Other oparating expansas

Finanee cost paid

Net cash mfow/{outfiow) from opersteg zetiviiiac

Cagh flews from hrvesting activities
Payment for seaired mortgage loans
Receipts from scttied morigegs loans
Receints from disposal of properties
Additions of properQies

Net eash infivef{ontfiew) fram trvesting notivities
Cash flows from finanelng aetivities
Bepayment of borrowings

Barrowings received
Cash (paid)received on realisafion of foreign exchangs coutiuess

Receipts from the issue of units
Distribution paid

Payment for redemption of uniis

Netf cash infiow/{ontfiow) from finzpchey activities

MNef increxse/{Secrense) in cash apd each equivelonts held
Cash and cash cquivaieats af the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cush equivalents af the end of the fnancial yexr

* Seo Note 12 for further information

Consshidated

30 June 3012 30 June 2011
Mate & g
11,836,331 1,263,135
(26,953,511) {3,270,787)
(29,108 577) {39,194,791)
(38,896) (2,894,875)

14(b) (84,264 655

{(44,007310)

(47,257,533) (10,221.260)
10,763,496 15,909,740
(312,111} (759,498)
(36,806,148) 4918957
(175,097 (40,920,637)
. 40,267
1,521,069 4,286,947
139,192,017 120,762,518
(5,729,818) (4,772,731
(46,741,604) (32,255,435)
78,866,561 46,740,945
{2.204,240} 7,572 583
19,492,224 11,919,641
Ha) 17287084 19,432 724
g

The accempanying notes form part of these finzncial statements,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
ANDITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ROTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR TEE YEAR ENDETS 30 JUNE 3012

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The finencisl report of LM Managed Pecfonmance Fand {"the Scheme ") for the yerr ended 30 Fune 2015 was authorised for issue in
accordance with 2 resolation of the direciors of the Menager on 28 November 2012,

LM Menaped Performence Fund 15 an Avnsiralian mregistered scheme constituted in December 2001, The Scheme will terminate
on 4 December 2087 wnbess terminated earier in accordance with the provision of the Scheme Constitation {2% amended),

LM Investment Menegement Limited, the Manager of the Stheme, Is Incorporzted and domiclked in Australia The epistered
office of the Manager iy iocated at Level 4, 9 Beagh Ruzd, Surfers Peradise, Queensland.

The: pature of the operations and principal activities of the Schame sre deseribod in the Directors? repart.

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICTES

The principl accounting policies applied in the prepavation of thee Snancial statcments are s oy below. These poficies have
been consfstently appliad to all periods presenied, anless otherwise stated in the Tollowing text

Bagis of neesunfing

Tiris Tinsncial report is & general purpose fnancizl report that has been prepared in zecordsnts with fe Scheme Cansifizstion, and
the reguirements of the Corporations Aof 2005, vitch incindes applicable Acconntng Standirds gnd other authoritative
pronouncements of the Avstrabian Accountisg Standards Board.

The financisl repott has been prepared under the Mstorics) codl comvention, except for Bemacial aseets ang fimancial Habiliies held
2¢ fair value through profit or doss, thet fnve been measored at fair value.

The staterners of fmencial position presents assets gnd Habilitis o deercasing erder of Hewidity ang does not distinguished
between. current and oon-carent, in sccordance with AASE 01 ~ Presemation of Finarcial Sotemens.  All belances are expecd
t¢ be recovered or setiled withie twelve manths, except for loans and recetvables and net acser atwritutable ko unttholders, The
amount expecied 10 b recovered or setiled within twetve months 1 vefution fo thes batances cannot be selisbly determined,

The finuncial repert is presenied in Australizg Diollars {§),

Stzternent of complisnce

The Brancial stateneentts have been preparsd in ascordancs with the Arstratizn Accounting Sttadards as fsved by the Austrating
Arcomnting Standards Bosrd and Intemnationg) ¥ insncisl Reporting Standerds zs issped by the Inenational Accounting Standsrds
Board.

Bagis of conselidation

This consolidated finencial report comprises the fromcisl report of L Managed Performance Fang and its subsid imries g5 2l 50

Jurme 2012 ("ths Group”),

Subsidiarfes are alf those entities over wiich the Seheme has the powcr to govern e {muncial aud gperating policies 5o as to
oblain benefils fom fheir acivities, The existente and effect of potential voling rights that zre cerrently exercisable o convertible
ars considored when assessing whether s parent controls another entity. The financisl statements of subsidiaries are repared for
the: sune reporting period as e Scheme, vsing consistent secounting poficies. Subsidiaries wee fully consolidared from the date on
witich contrel is obtained sird e2ase to be conselidsted from fie date o Winch comtral is transfemed.

The acquisition of pubsidiaries is accounted for using the purchese method of secounting. The pirchase method of accolating
iovokves allocating the oust of the: business corabinstion t the fir value of the zssets scquired ind the lisbilitier snd contingent

Jiabikfiies assumed 2t the date of acmisition,

In prepaning the consolidated finanaial stetements, all intercompany brisnees and income and SXpenyes end profit end josses
resuiting from intm-group transactions have baen sliminated in fl, Adpustments are made 0 g ity fme any dissimilar

aocounting polivics that mery exist,
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LM MARAGED PERFORMANCE FURD
ARD ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE RINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TEE VEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 1012

Z.  EUMMARY OF BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueed)

B) New zccounting stendarde and ioferprefations

e)

Ausiratian Accovmiting Standards angd Interpretations tiat heve receatly been issved or mnended but zre por Yet effective have nut
been adopted by the Scherne for the muun) reporting period ended 30 June 2012, The Impact ofthese standerds and krterpretations
has been asseseed znd to the extent applicabls 1o the Scheme are discossed beiore, Stenderds end Iuterpretations that ary not
SXpeCted o kave £ material impact on the Scheme fnve ot bees melnded.

AARE Finencial Ingtromeste znd retoted amenduent A4 SE 2608.11

AASR 9 apphics to snmgl reperting perinds beginming on or after 1 Jemunry 2013 and will therefore appy to the Scherne from 1
July 2013, The Scheme doss not intzad fo early sdopt AASE 9 a5 permitisd by tie standard, gnd the ectuzl Impact per indtisd
application will depend on cernin siections as discloted betoes,

AASE 9 requires all finaneial ingtruments 10 be mensirad at fair valoe ynless the oritoos for mmoriised eost rre met The
application of the standwd & nnt expeated fo chagge the measorernent bagis of eny of the Stheme's currest fmaneial Instrments,
however, AASE ¢ zliows tht Scheme 1o slect o present gains and losses on egquity securities through other comprebensive income,
which rouy impact the presentation of these Bains and losses. ‘The impact of thr, standard may alst change if the neture. of the
Scheme's petivities or invegtrments: changes prior to inftal wpplication.

Sigrificant accounting judpenients, evtimates apd Esyurp iony

@ Ségnifteany acconuting juipancents

By the process of applying the Grenp's socounting pokicies, manzgement bes made fudgemments, apart from those invabving
esumations, wiich ove bad en tmpact an the smonnts recopnised jo the fnancial statements, Ng Judgements have been
detetmined to be individnally significan;,

¢EEL Sigrdfleant eocounting estimater pnd ASLURIPLIONS

The carrying amounts of ceriain aseets and Habifities are often detennintd based on cstimates and assumptions of fitvrr cvents,
The key estimates and assumptions that bave & significant riskc of causing 2 material adjustment fy fye CRTYINg sTounts of cortain
aspats and Habilitles within the newt aamg) reparting period are:

6 Alowence for impaicmens iose o jons ard recelvables

The Scheme determines whether inane gre impaired on 2o onpoing basis. This requires an estimalion of the vakue
of futare cosh fipws through & “an campletion™ valustion or the property bastt on gn "es 15" valuation,

A provisios of mpainment wes mised totaliing $23 4 million against 6 loans which o baged en gurrent meriet
assessmienls of recovernbility of these loans. There has been ng Tmpact om uBit prier ax this provisien has been

allewed for against the genersl sermines of the find,  The BT stratery onthote jnans will result in o impact on
unlt price as they ars fully provisioned,

b, Fair value of finencic! instramente

Whet the fair value of financin] 25sets and francist Hebiities rmeorded in the Statament of Financial Position
tonnat be derived from aotive mastets, they are determined using z variety of valugijon technigues thar tnchude the
ure of mafhematical medels. The Inpts to these mndals ars teien Fom shcrvebie merkets wiers possible, bug
where fis is not feasible, & degree of judgement is required in esteblishing fairvalyes,

Predominantly, these models are disconnted cask fiowr analysis derived fTom extensive project feasibilities
regalarly updsted (o ensure cumrent value of the instrument or lognfeceivable it monjtored.

The judgements inclade comsiderations of liguidity and model inputs such Bs cegit sk {(both own and
couuteparnty's), cervelation and volatility, Changes it ssswenptions sbowt these factars could adfect the reported fair
valne of finsncisl instruments, The models wrs valibraed reguiaty and tested fr validity using prices from any
observable current markpt transaotions in the sams instrument (withewt modificaion or repackasing) or based on
any aveilable observable meriet dats.
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND:
AND I'TS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOE TRE YEAR ERDXD 30 JUNE 21z

SUMMARY OF SIGNDFICANT 4 CCOUNTING PULICEES {Continued)
Cack znd cesh equivalents

Cash md casl equivalenis metnde cash in hend, depesis held at call with banks, ather shari-tenm highty Hanid trvestments with
original menitities of tree montks of less, and bani overdrafts, For fhe puorpases of the Stetement of Cach Floves, cesh and cash
equivalents consist ef cash and cash squivelests &5 defined shove, net of outsfandiog bank overdrais,

Distributicn fneoime

Distribution: income it meogniced when the unithslders nght to rective the pavment is esteblisked.
Tetarest fioame

Inpterest incams fs recognised & the interest acorpes using the effective interest rate msthod, which is the rate that exaetly discosnts
estimated future cash recsipts through the expected [ife of the francie! msrument to e oet carryiag amourt of the fancis) aases,

Default maragtment fopr

Income from defad! manageinent fees is recognised in line with e exeomed agmernent With the bomrewer when an svent of defanlt

ocons,
Charges in the feir velve of tvestments

Gains or losses on investments held far trading are calenlated a5 the difference botween fae fair ~alue ar sake, or at vewr ond, rnd the
fair value at the previens valnation, point This includes both realised and unreatised gzing and ko gseg,

Fees, comtnistions end gtier cxponses
Eneept whers meluded in the effestive interest catenlation (for Snancial instruments carried af prmortised £0sL), feos and
commissions s rechgnived on an accroels basis, Awdip and compliance feer are included with ‘other expenser znd are Tecorded on

=n accrusls basis,

Finnpes coste

Interest on borfewings is recopnised i the statstnent of comprehensive ineams iy the period towhick i relates, Issue costs
assectated with borrowings are capitelised and amertised over the tenm of the borrowing to Whick trey relate wsing the: efftrfive
inferest methed,

Fmaneia! Instroments

Finmeisl instroments in the scops of AASE 135 Finaneial nsireemens: Recogrition and Measremen are cleseified ps efther
finanivial agsets and Saanciel labilives 41 fair vaiue faroueh profit or toss, joins and receivables, held-to-maturity fvestmenty,
svailsbie-for-silc fnvestments or otker Gnancial lsbilities as appropgte.  When financisl assels are recogmised initially, they are
measured at fair vatue, phos, & e case of investmenis nat at fir viabue through profit or foss, directty attriburable samszetong
costs. The Scheme determines the classification of ite financial Bssels 4l initial recognition.

All regular way purchases and ssles of financis) assets are recopnised on the trade date i.c. the dete that the Scheme COmHits to
purchase the essel. Regufar way purcheses or gafes sre purchasss or sales of financial assets under contrzcts that requite delivery of

the assets within the peried esteblisked generally by vegulation or convention in the marketplace,

1y} Fair value of financicl assets end Fabilitizg throzegh profit end loss

Fipencial asseis held for rading nciuded forward exchanpe contracts. These assers sro acquired prineinally for the purpese of
mitigating the risk s{ movements i the value of non-Australian Daliar investor fapds and facilitating ferecasting of forre casy
flows. Dnring the period, e derivatives are classified as held for treding. Derivative fmaneial instruments entered mio by the
Scheme do not meet the hedge socounting oriterie ss defined by AASE 139. Consequently, hedpe accovnting fs not epplied by the

Scheme in the 2012 financis) vesr,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND:
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTTTIES
NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENIYRY 30 JONE 1011

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOTINTING POLICINS (Continpad)

{£i Loans and receivabley

Loans and reoetvables are non-derrentive Snanclal assets with feed ar determinsble PRYETETs et are ot guated in an active
market Loans and recatvables are initially measured at feir vale including tramsaction costs directly ettributabie to the frnaacia]
assel. Afterinifisl recognition, loans and recsivablas are carried Bt amorntised cost nsing the effretve interest method. Geirs and
lostes are recognised io profit of boss whern the Joms ang rettivables gre dercoognised o Inrpsaired, zr welj as througts fhe

amertisation process,

Losns and recervebles are assegeed for Imparment at cach teporting perind, A allowanes is made for credit Fasses when there i
ohiectiva evidenee that the Scheme will not be zble to eollect the Joans end recefvables, Impairment losses wre writter: off when
identifies. Losses copected 25 & resnit of futere everts are pat recopnised. Is provision for trmpaimment has becn Tecopnised in
reletion to 2 lean, Wit offs for bad debts ars made apeinst the provision. [Fno provision for Imparsent has previowsly been

recognised, wiite: offs for bad debts zre recognised as an expense in the patermert of cotprebuensive income,

The amonat provided for impairment of ivans is determyined by masagement of the Schems end the Credit Committet, A provision
is made of loams in amrears where the collcotabliity of the debts is consiéered doubtfal by estization of expected legses in relatin ta

toan portfolior whiere specific identificstion ts impracticable,

The coponents of impaired avsets are zs foliows:
"Lonns in wrears® are loans and sdvances for vitich thers ic TEESORA

principel and inrerest in accordance with the woms afthe agreement

ble dowbt that the Sehere will be able to oolleet all amounts of

are assers acquired in full or partisl seiewment of £ loag or similer faciity

“Assels sogiired throngh the enforrement of security”
s any collateral serority essociated

through the raforcement of secCity amengements. This comprises of priwe prapecty sequmity pl
wyith the loan.

Whers possible, the Stheme first seeics © restructre loans to have lonns flly performing, However the, Scheme wili ggir
possession of the oollateral as neeessery. The renegotistion mey involve extending pryment terms d airengement of new loan
conditions.  Once the terms heve been rencponated any impairment te meagursd the same WY a5 prrionming loans. The
rencgetiated foins continye to be ssessed ndividuely and eollectively for impairment.

“Restruchured loans” arise when the bomower iz grented & concession due to continung difunites in meeting the origing! terms
le 0 the revised termes, These hoans sre removed fom Testractared hoans' afier 5 period of 12
manths of performance spainst the joans ravised terms md conditions. Loens with reviscd terms ere incleded in toans in arens

wilcn impairment previsions are required.

When the Manager determines interest is not recoverable on sertain mpaired loans, the nterest is suspended and not brought ingg
income, Should the Manager's analysiz of the volkeotabifity suissoquently change the interest wilt pe brought inte income at the

tme it it determiond o be collectible,

Advier Fees

Advisor fees may b paid to the weitholders' fmvestment advisers and are calenlated as & pertetiage of funds mvested i the
Scheme. These fees are puid weeliy in arrears and are brovght o gecount oo zn soornal basis. The Scheme coases 1o pay edviser

fees when the relzted units ave mdpemed.

Paysbies

Peyables are carried et amortised cogt and represent Jiabilities for goods and services provided to the Scheme prior to the end afthe
fiancial year that are nopsid and arise when the Schemes becomes obliged to maie fatrrs payments & respect of the purcheses of
these goods and services.

offing. tete is recognised separataly on the satement of financial position

The distribuiion mnoun: payskle to investors a¢ at the FEh)
the Seheme's Constitution,

as unitholders are presently crifitied to ths distribitable income 25 2130 June 2012 goder
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LM MARAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND I'TS CONTROLLEB ENTITIES
NOTEE TO TEE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TEE YEAR ENDEI 30 JORE 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOURTING POLICIRS {Continned)

v} Increese/tecrozse in pet assels aftribuiable fo unitheiders

Nop-distribmable furome it mansfepres direcily 1 net assets attributehle i unitholders s may sonsist of vmrealised changes in
the met {ir velue of vestments, aceried innome net yoi essessable, exponses seorued for which are not yat dednctible, ret capital
dosses and tax fee or tax defemed income. Net capital gains on the realisztion of wny investneniy (incinding any adjustments for
1 éeferred ineome previousty taien direetly to net nssets ettribatabls fo mitholders) and acerued sncome ner yol assessable will be
incleded in the determination of disteibtable incame in the seme vear in whish it becomes sssessable for to, Excess and
umdistrituied income is also transfermed directly to stz sesels ttribatabile to titholders,

) Distribations

In nccordance with the Scheme's Constitintion, the Sehems Rully distributes fts distributsble Meome to muitholders, Distributions
sre payable ronthly. Such distributions sre dermmed by reference to the ner texable ncame of the Seheme, Dhistribukeble
incume includes cepital gains arising from the disposs! of investments, Unrealised grins and lasece on investrnents that are

p;  Goods 2nd services fzy (GST)
The GST incurred on the costs af varions services provided to the Manager by thicd partics such as mudii fees custodial services
and investment management foes have brep passed oneo the Scheme, The Sehome qualifies for Reducng Input Tax Credits (RTIC)
ara rale 6 75% of GST.

Henee investient sosnagement fees, enstodial fess end other expenses heve been recognised in fhe statement of comprshensive
income nei of the amownt of GST recoverzble from the Australian Taxstion Office (ATQ). Accounts payable are inclusive of

GET. Thepel emovnt af GST recoverable from the ATO is incheded in receivable in the salznent of financial posifien, Cagh
thows relaing to GST ere inoludsd in the Statement of Cagh Flows. on 2 grass basis.

The GST romponent of cagh fiows mising from investing and financing nctivitics recoverabls or payable to the AT is olassifed as
an operating cash fow,

g Applicstions and redemptions

Applicationy received for units in the Scheme are recorded when wmits e {ssved in the Schems Redemptions from the Scheme are
recarded when the canceliation of units redecmed otows. Unit redemption prices are deiermined by reference to the net Bssets of

the Scheme divided by the number of wnits an tssue,

Apnlicafions received In foroign currenoy denctinstions are inftially recorded in the fanotions] euresey By epplying the exchange
rales rubing at the date of the transaction. Forelgn corrency denominated unitholder fings are translated into the Sehemets
functionat currency at balance date, using tive 5pof vate prevailing at thsl dete. Gains aud losses rising From forsign excirnge
trensiation are recorded in the Staterment of Comprehensive income i foe perind it which they arige,

ry Fzxation

Under cumrent legislation, the Scheme is not subject to income tax provided the distributable income of the Scheme is folly
distributed either by way of vash or reinvestment {i.c. coitholders are presentiy emitind to the income of the Scheme),

The price of 2 unil is based upon marlet values of underlying assets and thus may include « shars of yrealfsest eapital gaing,
Should such & gain be reatised, that portion of the gain that is subject to capital geing tax will be disributed £o that the Scheme jc
not selbject to cepite! gains tex. Realised cepital (osses are s distributed o unitholders but are retggeg i the Scheme to be offat
sgeinst any realiscd capital gains. If realised capttel gains exceed reulised capital josses, the excer i distributed to uritholders,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FURD:
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR, TEE VEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2012

% BUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COURTING POLICIES {Continued)

&) Imterest-beering [onns znd borrewings

Al lozns and borrowings are iniiielly recagnices ar cuer, being the fair valie of the contideration recetved net of fssue cogts

agsooiuted wilh (he borrowing, Afier initel recognition, intsres-bearing joane and bortowings s subszquently measured a1
aorertised cost using the effective interest method, Adviortised cost is calotiated by taking frg eoonat &nY [ssub costs, and ay

discomnt or promiom on settiement ;
0 Capital menngemyent

Tht Mamzger manages the Stheme’s net assoic sttributable to paitholders as capisl, not witistending net amets zftributzhle o
wntitholders is classified as & lizbitity, The emount of nef asscts attribotable to wiithelders can change significantiy o a daily basiy
as the Seheme is subject to Gally applicetions and redemptions af the discrstion of unithelders,

The Manager maonitors the Jevel or Geily applications and redemptions relative to the Hauid assors in the Scheme.
The Schemc is not subject to amy externally imposed capitel remmirements.
w;  Derivathve fimanci} instroments

"The Schems uses derivative financial instraments such as forwerd curren
currengy fiatiuations. Derfvalives ere recopaised at fur vaiue en the date on which s derivative conieed is entered into end are

subsequently re-measired at their fair value, Al derivaives ars sarried as assets when fair valne 1 positive und &5 Habilities whey
foir valve it negative,

Azry gaing and losses are arising Trom ohasges in fae fair valve of derivatives, oot for those that qualify or cash fiow hedpes, gre

takeen directy io et profit or loss for the year,

The fair vains of forward corrency contracts is ceiculated by referenee to valuatioos provided by the financial institutions witk

wiwich the forward exchanpe contmets are held,
v} Feorsige currency freuskzfions

The Scheme’s transactions in foreign correndles comprize spplications and withdrawels of fereipn curreney nad
peymment of disbutions. Transactions in foreign currencics are initially recorded i the tunctingal murency by applyiryr the
zxchemge rates ruling nt the dare of the transaction. Monetary assets end lizbility denominated ig foreign eurrencies ere retransisted
at the rate of sxchanpr prevailing 2t foe balance shect datr, end exchange rate gains snd fosses retegnised in the Strtement of

Comprebensive Income.

w} Defermigation of Fair Valor
Fair valor is the smount for which mn asset conid be exchanged, or o labifitier setiied, berwesn nowicdgesbie, willing partics in
an mm's length transaction,

The fir value for financial instruments treded in active markets a1 the reparting date is based on their queted price qr binding
desler price quotations (bid price for long positions 2nd ask price for short pesitions), withont any deductions for transaction costs,

For alt ather financial instramenis not traded in an pofive market, the fair valus is determined by wsing apprapriste vahuation
techniques, Valoation techniues inclnde; Wsing recent armo's fenpth merke: ransactions; reference to the current maxiet valpe of

Referto Note 17 to the financie) statcments for the methods sad aEsumptions appiied in determining fair velue of each tings of

financia} instrument,

6
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L MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND TT8 CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ROTEE TO TEE FINARCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR EKDED 30 FUNE 3012

INCOME ANU DISTRIBUTEONS TG UNITHGLDERS

012 2013
5 g
2} Lietribeson to gnitholders
Distrbutions pridireinvesied 16,454,382 13,628,205
Dristributons peyable 6,712,561 6,132,137

23,167,343 19,760,442

b} Distribwtions paid znd pryable

Class 4, 13348747 14,202,165
Class B 9,818 596 5558047
167343 19 780447

¥A* Class Units. The untt price for "A* Clars Usiits is determined each dzy and is culeniatzd by dividing the vatue of Net Azsets of
the Fund by total number of sinits on fesng that dey, s not taling account of eny wcorued interegt distributions, only uepaid

distributions,

"B" Class Units, The Unft Price for “B" Class Unnits is determined cach day and is celopiated by dividing the vefae of Net Aests
of the Fuzd by totzl mamber of vnits on fesee Gt day snd teking seconnt of relevan zcered bur unpeid interesy distibuiions,

ETFIENSES
pANY ZGLE
5 5
2} Finamce costs
Inferest on related party loans - 1,613,017
Other Interest expense 38,896 807
Toterest expense - 1,280,190
35,896 2,894,874
b} Odber expenses
Andiior's remunerations 96,000 125,000
Other exponges 276,696 266,611
371,696 401.611
AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
2011 2013
£ 5
Audit and review ¢f the Spencis! roports © 24,000 135,000
Other regulatary gudit services - -
96,004 135,000
These expenses have been included within 'Other Expenses® in the Strierment of Comprehensive lacome,
¥ The 201} aadit fee includes muditing the | July 2016 optaing balanees,
16
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LM MARAGED PERFORMANCE FOND)
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ROTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

& CHANGESINNET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO URITHOLDERS

Movements in the net essets attributeble ta nsithalders during the year were as followr:

2412 e
8 £
Net astetr attributable @0 unithaldere
Clars 4
Opering belance 148,176,488 124,079,809
Units issued during the vear P4401,204 57,796,246

(21552,072)  (27,683,775)
7,995 £29 7,133,277
229,020,540 18] 375 557

Units redoomed duxing the year
Units issued upon minvestment of distributicny

Closimg balenes

Chzss B

Opening balence 100,435,541 52,130 954
Units tssued dering the year 35,790,807 64,341 038
Unifs redeemed doring the year (2L774,224)  (9,984,877)
Units issued upon reiavestnen of distributiens 6,860,872 4,600,088
Chesitg Bultnce 125312996 111,087.208

Wovement in; shanges net assets attributable tg wnitholders 821,808 (23,076,451)

Totsl assels atiributgble ta unithobdery 353,156 353 249 336 37¢

AY unitholders are entitfed to recefve distributions a5 drchared from frne to tirme snd gre efilied to ane vote per mit st unitholders'
mestings. In the evenl of winding up of the Scheme, all wnitholders rank sfter creditors and e equally entiticd io the proveeds of

ikquidation.
7. INVESTRMENTS
2012 2011
¥ ¢
tovestment fv subsidincics
The Bcheme owned 100% of the fssucd shure capital of:
Coutitry of Tocornaration w013 T
Avstralien International lovestment Serviees Py Lgd Australis 100% 1009,
Australis 1005 1009

LM MEF Development Mo [ Pty Lig

7
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND T8 CORTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TC THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THY YEAR ENDER 30 JUKE 2012

& LOANS AND RECEIVABLER
a1z 2011

$ 5
30066913 39.508,189
220,337,819 140,808,905
55630371 43,109,029
16,911,196 15,226,493
(23,375.832) (18,000,000

Seowred moitgage foans - 1et prionty

Secured morpege Jomns - 2qd priority - related party
Secured mortgage loans - Znd privety

Secured Loans - Relawed Parry Charges -~

Provision for irapafrment
Net loans and sdvanees 295 570 308 220,742,61¢
) Aggrepatc amounts receivable from relgted parties
X1z 2017
N &
Divectors ant dirsctor-rel gted entitier - securad 234,283 745 153,138,704

Related managed imvestment sehemes « aoured
Related mansged investment schemes - wnssonred
Related property trast - secured

2,805,270 2,896,698
237,249,015 L56,085.407

The Directar refared cntittes are Spazil Parpose Vehicles thrangh wiich all of the development prafit flows threagh 1o the LM
Managed Performance Fund ans iis fnvestors, Bach development asset has a SPV established Top it to held contragil participatiog

imterests in the umderiving asset,

This strwctere snsures flf benefit o the Fund and it fovertors and also provides imporant i insyigtion Thraugh the “loan
stracfure referred to immediatel ¥ above, the Fund makes 3 loan to the §PV ag artes length o with (he ahitity ta venudically
assess the nterost reie meebling the Fang to esarael alf the tinanciel benefit that the SPV reeeives fom the SPV's contractual
perticipeing mterest in the underiying rsset. The SPV is the borrower under that losn, and ¥ grenm 4 security interesite Hie Frng
over the SPVS gasets to sectre its repayment obligations w the Fung. The ssourity interest 15 elya on arms tength terms. Together
the loan spd security imisrost give the Fond the same level af contrel which sny lender would berve in mimiler ciroumsiances with an

unrelated bemower,

The fored 5 tmable to own the propery nzsely directly as this would resalt in onerous {ay impiiveitons for offthore (Bon-Australian
residmnt) investors. Bpecial Purpose Veligles {SPV) mre remip to minimise sk, minimise implicetions for the Fund and
iovestors snd are & commmon strushre for projects of this nature.

&5 with gl registered compandes thers srust be & Director of that extity that holds the ultimate liability and as such Peter Diraice
hoids the lighility throngh his Directorsbip of the Specisl Pumose Vehicles, Neither Petor Drake np; LM {in its corporne capecity)
are entitied o any Duancial benefit by virtue of thar shareholding or directorship, Thit iy & feafme afthe “lonn stenchre" and the
Internsl Rate of Retarn for the projocts indicates thn &l the projeet profit will be reesived by the fuad on behaif of it Imvestors,
The SPV structmre s 9ot sotely to allow LM to contro! the decisians of the project, so 25 to enthle the fnd to nehieve the full return
of profits of the praject. This is done via an nssessed CEMIRgSs taie, derived rough mdensive fesibility ané diseoumied recovery

analysis which is repularly opdated and audied wciernaliy cach year,
B Wiafurity sslysis - Seewred Kortpage Loans

2912 2011
§ §
Impaired (nef of provision) - 14,858,226
Renepotisted/Restrucnired lomns 30,066 013 51473842
Less than 3 meonths 56,325,624 856,653
3-6 months - 15226 490
612 months 270 138377 369

202.570,307 220,742,519

The sbove matwrity enatysis reftests the comtracma maturity of al] sectwed loans,

18
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUNTY
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTTTTES
NOTES TO TEE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED 50 JUKE 2012

5. LOANS AKD RECFIVARLES [Continned)
b} Mzterity analysis - Secured Mortgzge Lonns (Continned)

Past it or monigages: it passession loans are dlpsmified 25 eifher

impaired or recoverabie Biased on ESstssment of current market

position 4s 6t date of the Teport. Past due status snd actual recoverability of these smomnts arp nat alwaye smtoally correlaer,

1s dependant on several faciors and the Manager atways seels t mevimise the retorn of these emounts fhrough gross

realisation workout strategies, enforeomen: of secority and osn restrecnig. The Mrnaper has tignificant resources in-house

dedicated To maneging these sseets 1o the bost possible recovery position.

A provision of impainment was raised totg]

ling $23.4 militon against 6 Inans which is basee o0 curent market assessments of

recoverabiliy of tiese loans, There has basn no Mmupast on Enit price ¢ this provision kas bveem allowed for npsimet the gentral

carings of the fand.  The exit fratepy on thoas Joans wilt result in 0o fmpact on unit price: a5 they are fully provisioned.

¢} Concentralivn af risl

There are one (2011 two) counterparty wifh which the Scherne's credit exposure exceets 109, of the net assets attribttahie 1o

umitholders as 8130 hme 2012, The taig) value of
S20LI0T,254 (2013- 51 SE30L, 720,

For concennation of risk relating to mortpepe type and geogruphica! location refer to Note 16p,

d) Provisions for bmpeirment

The impairment loss expense relating io fotns and recetvables comptises:

this losn, befere taldng into 2ceonat colfsterai ar otber credit enhencoments, is

013 a1
b §

Specific provision
Qpening balance 18,000,000 L952,000
Impairment bsses provided for during the year 5,376,847 16,048,000
Impairment Josses reaiised during the year - .
Closing balanee 23,376,847 18,000,000
Totzl Provision for impatriment 23,376 847 18,000,800
Changer to operating profiv/(Toss) before tax for imperirment lotses on
loans and receivables comprises:
Speotfic provision 5375992 16,048,600
impainnent Josses recoguised directly in Statemen: of Comprehensive
Income B "

5,375,952 16,048 006

A provision of impairment was rafsed tetaliing $23.4 mifiion ap
recoverability of these forne. There has bren no impact on il

ainst § foans which is based on enrrent marke assessments of
price as this provision has beer gllpwed for spainst the peneral

camings of the fand.  The exit. strategy on these loans will result in mo topact on vail price s they gre fully provisioned,

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2012 2911
s £
Balance ot begitning of the year 5,526,886 18,045,680
Capitalised expendinre 312,111 284,205
Feir vaine adjustments - -
Disposals - (12,905,000
Balanto ss wad of the year 5,638,997 5,526,886
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
ARDITS CONTRCOLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL. ETATEMENTE FOR TEE YEAR EXDECTY 38 JURE 2012

. TAX

) (i) The componsnts ofincume tay expense are;
Carrent tax expenses
Deimrred tox

Inceme 1@ (henefit)/cxpense report in the Statemont of Comprehenstve
Income

(ii) Reconcifiation betwoox aggresate tax SXpense recogised m the
Statemet of Comprehensive Income and (g expenss caienlaled per the
statriory inchiee t2x rate:

Accoumting profit befors fosome tay

Income tax expense caloulated ar conrolisd enties stEirtory ineorme tax
rute of 30% (2011: 30%).

Income in the hands of the beneficiarias

b) Deferred tax assets comprise:

Tax logses

) Dreferred tax fiability comprise:

Fair value prin

o} Reconcilistion

Gross movements

The overall movement in the deferved tax ascount i as foltpwy
Opening balance

(Charge)/oredit to the Statement of Camprehensive Inceme
Closing balanac

01z 2411
5 §
- 730,475
- (1,234,155)
- (303,580)
. 21,361,202 19,566,742
6,408 388 5870003
(6 AUE388)  (£,373,703)
= £503 6803
- (1,234,155)
- 1,234,155
20
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND:
ARD ITS CONTROLLED ENTYTIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TEE YEAR ENIYED 30 JUNE 2012

1i. PAYABLES
20z 2012
5 8
&) Fareign correpey swaiting investment 1,623,643 2,957 261
Commissions payalle 508,002 713,087
Redemptions payzhic 313,176 3728478
Withhelding tax payeble 1 653,048
Income tes: payable - 942,761
Qther pgyables 285,738 610,945
2,741 554 5,605,581
2052 2011
§ £
b} Relfated partics loans ¥ 8817552 10,093,089

The releted party balence ropresents two loans where the LIV First Mertgape Incorne Fund bolds the sonior debt pesitian thead of
the MPF's security, The Manager is crreritly tn due difigence discussions with offshere financiers to payout the First Isrigape

Inceme Fund a5 part of their overali construction fanding ssscsement for the MPF projects.

1L RELATED PARTIER

ftonager

The Memaper of L Mansged Performance Fond & Lig Tovertment Management Limited (ABN 63 077 208 461). Administration
and funds mamagement services zre provided (o the Scheme on behal{ of the Maneger by LM Administration Pty Limited, as

axsociats of the Manager LM Administration Pry Lirnlted = paid & management fee &rsotly fram the Scheme.

Curstodinn
The Costodien of the Scheme s The Truge Company (FTAL) Lirnited,

IHreclors

The names of cach person bolding the pasition of director LMV Investeent Mmagement Limited dering the financis! yopr are

dizciosed in Note 15(a)(F).

Z¥rector” revuaceration

Wo emounts are paid by ths Schemo direetly to the dirsciors of the Mimnager, All remunerstion wag paid by LM Adminisration Pty
Lad appoineed by I Investment Mumpement Limited g5 PEE {15 sarvice agreement Witk vy eatity to direstors of the Maneger in

somection with their responsibilities for the Scheme,

Directars* kolding of wuits

There aro no refated party investments in the LI Menaged Performance Fand,

Fnvesting activities

‘Tire Scheme may parchase and selb units in other approved sohemes or investment entitior operteq by LM Invesument Management
Limited or its sssoriates in the erdizay course of busizes; & epplication and redemption prices calcglated i accordance with {ic
constituiens of these: schemes, At 30 Yaoe 2012 the Schems had vo nvestments in otier Schemes operated by LM Investment

Masagement Limited or its associate (2011: nit}.

21
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR TEE YEAR ENDEE 10 TONE 1612

12, RELATED PARTIRS {Continred)
Cher transactions with the Scheme

Fram fime fo tme the drectors of L Invosument Manggerment Limited, or their directorrelated.ontiiics, mey fvest or withdreyw
from the Scheme,  These investments or withdrawals are on the same terms and conditions as these emered fnto by other Scheme
fovestors. Apart from the detalls disslosed in this Tete, o girertor hay entered into & materia) cuntract with the Scheme sinee the
end of the previons financinl year and there were o materisl contracts involving dirsctors’ intereet shsisting at yearend. Al
tramsactions wete spproved ox an Ann's length: bariz and is on nonma! terme End conditions.

The Direetor related entities are Special Parpase Vehides trovgh which ll ofthe development profit fows threngh to the Uiy
Miznmged Performance Fund and fis frvestors, Earh devolopment asset bas 2 SPV opibiiched for it 1o hold contrastual participating

interests in the wnderlying asset

This strusture ensures fall beneft to the Fung and it investors and aso provides Impariant tas: sl stion, Through the *iean
structare” refemred o immediatoly sbove, the Fand mates @ Joan to the SPV on arms brngth teemns with the shility o periodically
essess the imerest rate engbling the Pund 1o extract 2]l the Iinancial beach that the SPV reocives from the SPV's cortractual
partcipating inferest in the tnderiving wsset. The SPY is the bomawer wnder that loan, and it Erents a seeurity interest ty the Fund
over the 8PV assels 1o secure fts repayment obiigations to the Find The SeCiEity inferestis mlso on s tength terms. Topgether
thre: Josn end ssourity interest give the Fund fhe samc level of control whick any lender would heve in similar cirenmstasnes wifh an

utretated bomower,

The fund is unable to own the property ascets direatiy a this would result in oncrane tar implications for offshore {nan-Aastralian
resident) invesiors, Special Purpose Veldcles (5PV) are cemap to minimise risk, minkmise ta tmplications forthe Fund snd
investors and &7¢ & comrmon. STuore for prajects of this negre,

As with all registered compenies there must be a Director of Shat entity that holds the ultimate Liabitiey end as such Peter Dirske
hoids the ltabillry through his Dirsetorship of the Special Pumose Vehitles. Neither Peter Drake nor Livi {in its comarate: capasit’)
ers erritied © any financia! beoefit by virtue of tha sharchalding or dirscrorship, This is 2 featmrs of e “loan structre™ snd the
Intemal Rate of Rewrn for the projecss indicates that alf the: praject profiteill be received by the fond on behall of its investars.
The 5PV structure i sel solely (o aow LI to cotral the deeisions of the project, £0 85 1o mable the fond €0 achieve the Rl rergn
of profite of the projeet. This 5 done viz an ssepied SERINES rate, derived through sxiensive Teasibility and discounted recovery
anaiysis which is regularty npdated and gudited extemelly each yesr.

Admipistration and fmds management services are prowided to the Scheme op behalf of the Manager by L Adainiztration Py
Limited, an associate of the Mamager, LM Administration Pty Limired Is peid = munagemmt fee for these services direesly from
the Scheme assets, Next years forecasted memagement fer is not sxpected 1o exceed & meaxina gff 5% per anmum {excivsive of

GET) of the nzt asgets of the Scheme.

Droring the ysar, menzpement fees of §1 1,368,182 ¢2011:$1,397,727) were eXpensed to Ust Scheme,  All manspeiment fees &1 puid

directly to LM Administeation Pry Limited.

This represente 3.1% of svernpe net ssyets of the Fund, This pre-plapned increase in management fes iz refiective in the growth of
assale in the Fund end allows the Manaper 1o smmploy additional resouress required to Prop=iy mansge tost mssats to fhe Benefit of
mvestors,

The Schemes hss second mortgapes oo loans where the St mortgsge of the LM First Montgage Income Fund, totaliing $60,281 38}
{201E: B46,158276). The Schems meay on cocasion pay devetopment znd construction costs on those related foang. As part of its

role a5 seeond morigages, LM Managed Performence Fuod witl fund interest payments from fime 1o time withio approved loag
fuciity limirs. During the 30 June 2012 yeor, iterest payrents vowiiing 5715,998 (2011; 5915,954) were paid by the Scheme on

behalf of borrowers,
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11 RELATED PARTIVE (Contimved)

Balance with refated porfies
012 611
5 B

Menaper rermineration received or due and receivebic
- Menagement fees for the year paid or payable n LM Administration P .

Jimite fwhf'ch were expensed to the ﬁmf Y ilage g2 192,727
- Expenses Irclided adminigtrating expenses incurred by the Menager and

- 158,147

its assbnisted entitizs, which are reimbursed in socordance with the
pravisions of the Constintion,

Thnis represents 3.1% of pverape net assets of the Fund. This prepianned increase jn FBnegER eyt for s reflective in the growth of
assets in the Fond md aliows the Manager b employ addiganal TEsoUrees required th PIOperty manage those assets w the benefit of

frsvestors.

211 211
. 0. 5 §
Ageregate amounts receivable from related perties by the Group as follews:
~ L Administration Pty Limited (managrmien gng developroent 20,752 636 5167310

management fees puepaid by the Seheme)yt

~ Peter Cherles Dradee (7

LM Cepalaba Pry Lid (idj)

- Maddison Estate Pty Lig ffv)

- Aslto Apartments Pty Led ()

- Ekard Property Trust fvi)

A geregate emounts pryable from related patties by the Erheme g1 follows:

16,911,196 15206400
14,968213 8,610,476
201,187254 128301725
4608244 22423926
2,995 2% 2,896,698

- LM First Montgage Income Bung G.917.592 10,093 089

¥5,167,210 ). Wo arponnis are payabic o mriged partes by the Scheme, other then Liv Adtindstetion Pry Led, The mvergpe
reonthly belenos of prepaymenits dizag the vear was S16,989,994 (2011; $3,617 404 }which was non-inerest bearing

This propaid management fee will be recovered through LM Adminintration Pty Limited's Apreement to offet future pavebie
management fees or through the guarantee from z Doirector, Peter Carles Drake. “This i Socmmentasd md semzred throtgh: a letter of
undertaidng outlimng thet the Rk balscr is paysble 1M Invesinent Mansgertent Lid or ity reigteg ertities are sold in part or in

fifl

An exiemul repent from aw independent firm eogaped in November 2017 asaessed fhis fiell searrity holding at $107 miliios,

if) As u130 June 2012, the Fund had 2 loan seecivable of 16,912,196 {201 I: §15,226,499 ) from Peter Charles Drales, o direetor of
the Mansger. The loan is seeured by & charge over L Adminis(ration Pty Litd in its own ripht mnd s rugtes for the Bkarg
Propcity Trust, and by a charpe aver Centwry Star Investments, Century Star Investments 15 @ Sharehoiger of LM [nvestment
Meragement Limited with 2 509 stakeboldmg  An exterpal report frem. an independent firm in Wovember 2012 assessed thig
sesuity bolding 2t $54 miliion: (50% of assessed 1otz of SE07 million). Interest on this loan & fulty scrvised monthfy.

Operating EBIT of these: two entities combinnd was 2 £1 L0 million EBIT profit for the year sndeg 30 June 2012 2011 57,1
ruilbion), Operating ERIT forecast of these entities for the 2013 financial year is forccasted £! $8.8 milijen.
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR. TEE YEAR ERDED 30 JUNE 2012

1. RELATED FARTING ( Confizred)
Balence with refed parties {Continned)

i) L Capalabs Py Ltd — this ertify Is v reluted panty loan secnred throvgh a second mentage over reel propeny of which & Joint
veoohire spreement is currently in place stipulating e mimimnm interest refum o the schome. Ths Menager is Surrently m due
diligence discussions and has received a condiiional jetter of interest from an offshore fameier eversl} mcluding the aseessmaent of
payout of the facifity with the LM Australinn Income Fond and finmcing the foll constroction ©f the project to completion.

#y) Maddison Estate Pry Lid {formenly LM Arrowtown Pty Ltef) - this entity is 5 related PaG3" fon ssovred over [be assets of
Wizddicon Estate Pty Ltd. Ivizddison Esmtz Pry 144 sontrols the notogl lendhnlder of the subject reg! property Coomera Ridge Pty

Ltd vin contreorual rights.

Suneorp koan facitify:
Maddison Estate Pty 114, 2 related party, bas a cumrert Suaeory [oay fucility ef $22,040 134 The acility has been vaded, amende g

Or restated on various occasions sines 2§ Jzrmary 2008,

Suncarp have extended the logn faedity to 31 March 2013 conditional op gx emoriised paydown 10 18 million by thef date. The

Mansger is curently in due diligence discuesions nd has reonived 4 conditional tetter of Itrest from ar offshore finmmeier 1o fuify
repay the Suncorp fordlity en Mareh 31, 2013 ad alvo finence the fill construction of the project to campletion.

v Asite Apartments Ply Lid — this endity represente & financial assef o the scheme based on thee, copiractual right fo receive cagh
This receivable s contingent on cortzin svents and the eutity is 2 relased pecty, AHS Pry Lid wit he the actual recipient of the cash
procecds which jo a wisolly owned entity of the scheme. The schome alse holds 2 second MeNtEape seourity over fhe ren] propery
assets of ALS Pry Ltd. The Meoaper i currently in dus diligence discussions end has recetved 2 conditional feger of interest fiom
an ofiskors francier overall including the assmesment of pEyout of the facility with the Firer Mortgage Income Fund and financing
the full construction of tae project to completion,

vi) Ekard Property Trust —this eqtity is g redated party foan seppred farough 5 second morigags aver reg] propeity. The property js
currently on the market and 8 current offer & R®dfy recover the loarn is being nepotiated for contragt Sipning g5 & daje of €his rept,
"Tne ofier will constits z ful) recovery of the existing loan balence in the fund,

13. RECTTVABLES

Now 201 2011
& £
Mortgape lono imtorest recefvable 2202839 1,590,080
Reeotvabie from retated paics 12{v) 23,421,162 22,425,473
Settlements recoivablc 281,057 1936 966
35T receivable - 132416
Incame m reooivebis 395440 -
Other recoivabies — L1731 -

26,322,778 26,085 844

24
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND:
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEARENDED 30 JUNE 2013

14. CASE AND CASE EQUIVALENTS

L5,

1) Reconcilfation of cagh and cozh tquivalents

For the putpeses of the Statement of Financial Foshion eng Satemeans of Cashi Fiows, esh sing capy cquivalents comprise;
iites 2611
€ &

FT2E7,984 18492224

- Caeh at bank and in hand

Cash st bank and in hand eams interes et floating rater besed on daity bank deposit rates.
The fair velve of tash and cath tqufvalems is § 17,267,904 (7011: § 19,492 724).

As at 30 June 2012, § 14,459,269 (2001: $10.463 632 ) of cash at benle was beld in Torign exchange ttargin accounts and WEE N
svailsbis for vse by the Scheme.

2012 2a31
$ 3
(1,806,051) 302,980

Chiange it net pssets attributable to wnitholders
Adiusiments o

Nop-cash fmpairment expense

Enterest income

Diistributions 1o unitholders

Revalustion of propery

(Profity/Loss on disposal of propetty

{Gains)lozs on foreipn exchange contrarts
{Gains}loss o fmvertor funds ]
(Inoreast)/decrease in trade snd other fecetvabins
{Totrease)/deaease in prepayments
Inereassf{decrnase) in payables

Het cash floves Fom/fosed in) OpEmalng setivities

S3I684T 16,047,075
(60,661.058) (47, 740,860)
25,167,345 11,729,197
S {8.145,634)
10,715,423 5,930,403
LEBREH4 (20,423,197
226,121 1,309,263
(19736,173) (4,588, 144)
BAETIS) 1384570
(44.264.653)  (44,097313)

v} Reinvestment of distribwtions

During the yeer, the Scheme jssued 823,167,343 worth of units (Z0V1-5 10,729,197} ms & resul of reigvestment of distribtions by
unitholders, These transactions have no( been incinded in the Statement of Cash Flows.

ERY MARAGEMENT PERSONNEL, BISCLOSURRS
{a) Details of Key Mansgement Persomnel
(i Key Menogement Personne!

They Key Mansgement Pervonpe! ("KMP") of the Scheme were desmet 1o be the Directors of the ldmager. The Dircotors of the

Iviangger during the verr were:
Executive directors

Mr Peter Chares Drake Appoirtted 31 Janyary 1997

M Lisa Marez Darcy Appoinied 15 September 2603 | Resigned on 12 Jang 2012

Mr Eghard van der Hoven Appointed 22 June 2006

Wiz Francene Maree Mulder Appointed 36 September 2004

Wi Joha O'Suliivan Appeinted 27 November 2007, Resigned on 19 Sepiamber 2012
Wi Simon Tickner Appomted 16 December 2008, Resigned on 13 Iy 3012

hr Grant Fiecher Appointed 14 March 2012 | Resigned on [2 Avgus 2072

Ivix Katherine Philling Appuoinied on 13 Fuly 2012
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTEE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDESD 3¢ JURE 2015

IS, KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES {Continned)
b} Compeosation of Key Manesement Persanne!

¢i) Compensation Policies and Principles

Remuneration of KMP is paid by LM A dminfstration Pty Limited, appoiuted by LM investnerye Mamogement Limited a5 per its
servise sgresment with that entity. The KMDP de nof recsive any remnneration direotly from the Scheme and therc are ho
agreements i place brtween the KMF and the Scheme. The remuneration of KMF as disclosed beigw has boen aliowed based on

dirclogure purposes onfy) are discossed below,

(7i) Executive Direetors

The Exrecudw. Directors of the Bowrd oF Dirsotars of L Investment hMsnapament Limited e respansible for determintng aug
TEVISWING somprosetion arengements for the JOME of the Manzger. The Execustve Directon ssecs the apprapnateness of the
natere Tnd amount 0f emolnments of (he EWVEP en g periadic basts by referenns & relcvags empkeryment market conditions with the
aversl] abjective of ensoring mavinmm staleholder benefit from the retention of 5 bigh quatity baard. T is tntended that the
smammer of peyment chosen will be optimat for the recipient withat creafing undue cost for e Manage:,

Ttis the Exeoutive Directors’ policy that employment sgresrents shall ooly be entersd into with the Exsentive Direciors of the
Manager, but with no other parties,
(i) Non-cxecutive Directors

Fres paid to non-execttive directors are bosed on desisions mude by the Executtve Directars. This tale e account warkdoag
requirements and responsibitities of each Direotar, Fees for dutes # Dircciars are nat peid o executive Direcors o their
remunesELon is provided a5 part of tesir nomme! s and conditions.

b} Cempensstian of Key Management Persotmel

(¥} Principles of KMFP Remuneration 4iiocations

For il schemes managed by the Mazneper, the cost of tot! P remonsration bar beex wilocated 15 park scheme., Wo
repmunerstion has beso allocated ts the L Managed Performance Fond for the year ended 30 hene 2012 The bansger wil]
estimets the smewnt of tme spent by each FIMP performing responsihitities and duiies fo individney scherats, md oo 5 Percemag:
besis, alioete the remuneration cot! to cach scheme, Where & WP has ot spent {me specifiedliy on 4 scheme, but rather BEs
acted in & role gs KVF of the Manager only, remmneration cost witl bt allocaied evenly acrussalt scheryes.

Laozns o specified 3P

The Schome bas net made, guarnntees ar secured, directly or indirectly any new loaus 1o the Kip o their releied entitins during
the period. The cxisting loan mads 1o Peter Drake i disclosed under Note 12,

&} Othrer tranmcetions end balznces with specified KRFP

frems disclosed in the related party Note 12, the Schesme Eas 5o ofber transnotions and balanees with spesified

Dther than thase
EOvIP.

26

e st by e . 130



LM MARAGED PERFORMANCE FURL>
ANDITE CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SEATEMENTE FOR TEE VEAR ENIYED 20 JUKE 3617

16, FINANCIAL BISK MANA GEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICTES

u) Fimzneiz] Risk Manspament Objectiver, Policier znd Procecsas

Risks arising from: halding firemsiai ISR st inherent i the Scheme's activities, and ary mansged throwgh 2 process of
ongoing identification, measirement, znd monitoring.  The Scheme i exposed 1o credit nisiz, liguidity sk, end maricet rsie

Finecis! instroments of the Beheme Somprse Mvestments i fSnmmcis! sssets for the Purpose of gencrating a relwrn on the
made by unitfalders, in addition to dervatives, cash and cach eguivalents, net asses etiibteble o unithalders, and
other nanicial iestrments soch & frads deblers and creditors, which arisc direetly from #ts operations,

T3
the Scherme from rsasonably possiple changes in the refevent sk veriabies, Inftmation shovert hess rigke EXPOSAES 2t the reporiing
date, measured en this basic, it dlsciosad below, nformation ebout the total fair vatu of finemcial instruments EXpoged to sisk, g
well 25 compliance with established lnvestment mandage limits, 15 2ls0 menitored by th Memager, These spandate Irsits refieer the
investment Strategy and marke! environment of the Schome, 8¢ welt as the leve! of Hsk that the Scheme is willing o BGCEpL

This information is prepared and reperted o relevasd partios within the Manager on 2 regular basis g deemed appropriate,
mcluding the fund manages, sompliance manager, ofher key menagement, Risk and Investmeny: Committees, snd uliimziciy the

Board of Direciors of the Manager,

As part of ifs sk managemen: swategy, the Scheme uses forsign enchenge contracts io MRtAgE cxposares resuiting from chinges in

foreign currencics,
Comcentrutions of Hsk: srist when # number of financial instruments or contracts arc eutered into with the sams counterparty, or
wherr 8 nirober of courterperiies ars anpgzged in similar business sotivities, or astivities in the game reogmphic region, or hawe
rimiler economic features that would tanse their ability tb meet contracel ablj gations t be similesiy offected by thanges in

ecenomic, politicsl, and other conditions,
IOMILOTS its expasuTe o snsure Comcentrations of sk remain within

soceptable levals end cither reduces the EXPOSULE OF USEs denivative Instruments and caitateral o muoage tha exeogsive

contentmtions when they arise,

b} Credit Risic

Credit risk represents the risk thnt the cosmierpanty o the finmcin! istoment will &l to discharge an obligation and cause e
Scheme to incur 1 fnmnedal logs,

Witk remect to oredit rigl: avising from the Tinancis! assets of the Schemne, other fhen derivativee, the Schemets EXPOSUIT to oredic
risk arizes from defemlt of the PeLtterparty, with the currem exposure equat to the fir vaiue of these instrarrnts &5 dischoged I the
Statement of Finencie! Postdon., This does not represent the medimunm risle exposure that could anse m the fotwre 25 & resol of
chianges iv velus, bot best represeuts the suront maximum exposure 3t the rephrting dote

A HIwY

Credi risk arising from derfvative finzneial instruments I, at any time, Hmited m those with positive fiir vaines,
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l6. FENANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTTVES ANT POLICTES {(Continusd)
b} Credit Risk (Contizued)
The Scheme minitnises oredit risk by
- undertaling credit essesstent procedures on prospective borrovwers:
- desling with Austratian regulated banis for cash balanees; end
- obtaining independent valastions for alf new foans,

As ot year end 11.47% (2015 13.48%) ol the marigage Toans were secured by Commmercisl prajects and Retsdl 0.80% (2011
2.69%) and Residential §7.58% (2011 g0.23 %) mad Indasteisl 0,159 (201%: 3.6{54},

The carrving aeomat of rensgotisted Joans which would heve been nest doe or impaited & 30 Jume 2012 way §30,066,913 (2011
F51,473,842),

Bisk concentrafons of credir rich

Cancentmtions of credit risk ere manaped by conuterparty md by pesgraphical region. The percents ge of loans secured by
wroporty in differery geoprephical locations ie & follows;

201z 2011
Aunstratian Capital Territary 0.5%% (.80
New Sonth Wales J7.06% 33.62%
Cueenstand T4.98% 665.68%%
Victoris LO7% 3.7
Western Anstreliz 6.52% 5.91%
Taotz! 1609 100%

The maximum wedlt del exposure st year end in relation to mertgaze fomn is (e camying valus of the essets a3 frdiceted in the
Statemnent of Finansial Pesition.

The Scheme has & concensmation of oredit risk relating to the derivative mstruments es all foreipk carrency swaps ot entered jngn
with the fowr coumterparties.

Credit grality of mortgage Ioans

The credit quality of fnancisl aszets is mumaged by the. Schetme using internel risk rating eategeries in scoordance with the
investnent mandate of the Scheme, The Schemes EXPOSTIE itr each catepory is monitored on afaity basis, This review process
allows the hMianager to assexs the porential Joss as & result of risks and tzke corrective sction

As at 30 Bime: 2012, the Scheme was morigagss in possession of seewrity of $76,702,03¢ (2011, $71,654,557) znd taken possession
of asxets offered as colleteral secority velned gt 596677404 201 1; $78,333,06%).

Pagt due or mortgages in pussession loans are classified ps either being impaired or recoversbic based gn assessment of current
marke: position a5 at date of the report. Past due statms and zohosl recovershility of these mmotnts are pot aiways mutnsily
corrtlated. Recovorebility is dependant on severs! factors and the Manager sfways seeks to maximise the return of these amonnts
throngh gross sealisetion workout strategics, coforcement of security snd loan restracioring, The Manager bas significaut respurce
in-house dediceted to managing thess sssets to the best possible Tecuvery poition.
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16. FIRANCIAL RISE MANAGEMENT CBJSECTIVEE AND POLICYES {Coufinued}
¢} Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Scheme maw oot be ghis to dmeet itz oblipetions & reiations i investment aotivities or funding

smitholder redempiions.

Tedemptions policy cutifned within the sonstiation of the Scheme. AL 30 June 22}12, tr redemprions requested frorn onifhniders
bt kot paid wes $12,733,976 (201 1: §14,886,335) This zmoumt crpates to 3.6% (2011 6.0%) of the it under manegFement gt
that date,

As at 13 November 2012, §23,727,275 £2011: 21274377 of redemptions kad been, fequested by aitholders which equates ip
6.3% of fimds under menagemment and is withiz the nomal PEICetagt paraneeters of redemprtions o EDY et GG 26 determined by
the manager.

Signifienst progress has heen made across both arcas, A, number of the assets are now at e Point of presaies and commencemen:
of constructios, md will retwm liquidity to the Fang thraugh salss frem 2013 opevards,

The MPF has continned to pay mvestor redemstions, From n bigh of justunder 40%, fung Tedemptions now msasure fops than

6% of Funds Under Managensent,

Looldag forward, the Fund is now mOVIRE ko & more lquid posivion ax cash variabiec it fhe form of fean repevenents sre resligng
il abways remain 2 vaniable; however the fund portialio mansganest moge) forvcasts momal loan

repayments and capital from the sale of sgmeis increasing rignificantly Hmm the end of the 15 guarter 072013, Ag mch, the

Drirectors forecast the MEF Liguidity to he opereting within normaiity by the middie of 20)3. The Direciors sre aware that rany

for cash, end v zre sctively pursuing mitiatives on severl. fronts which, shoulg they come o

f causiderabie cateh up eu redemptions carky in 2013 The Prime objective of the fund, continges to

be to rmaintsin investay capits! and achieve the tergeted onlperformance. The Fung has achitved gy ohjective and fo dare the Fimd

bezs. deciered investor returms st or 2bove targel of 3.00%pa - 5.00%pe over cast rafes whiis atmmining full eapitel valne,

ErvTsors have an immediate need

" The Manager smploys risic Mmanagemert siratepies bt ensars that the Seheme i abl¢ io meetitg obligations as ahove, The ity
risl associnted with the need 1o satisfy unithol ders equests for redeminiions s miiigated bynﬁ.:,—ing fisced term investment periods
for tivestors aad by mzintsining safficient cash fomde to sutiefir usust bevels of demand for B-Cal] invessments.

In arder to minimise houigity risk, mARAZemEnt BSseShes snd monitors tog quidity requirements of bath unﬁhnfdcrmdcmpﬂam
andg inmvesiment antivities and sasures tha at all firnes the Schemme hes adequate cash and cash Eqmvalents to cover fimg obligaiions
end that liguidity is menaged within he Seheme's policies and limjts,

Maturity Analysis of Phiancied Liobillies
Fingncial liabilities of the Group compries trade and ofher payabies, distributions paveble npl Bssels atidbutable 10 unitholders, fyy

value of forcign exchanpe contracts angd other burrowings, Trads and other peyebles md distibntions payable have no comtracmu!
misturitics but are typically sertied within 30 days. Foreign exchange contracts mature Withit 12 mopths of year end.

Net assets srtributable to unitholders meabere over the following periads:

L 2012 l 201)

FDuc nd payable 313,171 3,728,478
< 12 months 215,556,336 200,265 647
{12-24 monthe 72,495 438 23,525 400
124-36 months 75,111,302 46,326,236 |
36-48 months 3,155,120 839,757
};45 monthe 17,004,251 2,585 767
ITowl 383,636,571 277 57% 786 |
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND I'TS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2312

i6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICTES {Continued)

d) Merket risk

Mkt rigk is the risk that the fair vatus or fotore cash flows of finaneisl instrements will fluctuste dae to changes fn mariet
variebles such x5 interest rates, foreign exchange raics, and equity prices, ivarket risk is mmmaped and monttored vsing sensivity
snntysis, and mintmised through asing that all investroent aetivities are andertaken in acctrrdance with established mendate

lrmits and ivvestment srstepics.
Frtercst rate risk

Interest rate 1iskc arises from the possibility that chianpes in intercst rates will 2ffect fihere cah Rows of the Fir value of financia)
mstrempnts. The Scheme hac estabiished it g imvestments in interest bearing exseis, which are monftored an & duily basis,

The Scheme's exposurs o mterest rate risk anf the efie weiglicd avarage imerest rate for dassas of fpanoia assets enid Srancis)

habilitics e sef out below:

30
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

ROTES T TEE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TEE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2812

I8, FINARCIAL RISK MANAGEMERT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {Confinved)

) Merket rick (Cantinued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Seherne's Statement of Comprehensive Insome to & reasonably

possible change in interest cates, with all other variables held congtant.

The sensitivity of the Statement of Comprehensive Incame is the effect of the assmed changes in meerest mtes on the
interest income for one vear, besed on the Hnancial instromerts beld af 20 Juge 2012,

Arpezrting asurplans

The basis points sensitivity is based on the historica? vobmilicy of changes in interest rates

2012
. L. Sensitivity of interess
Change in basis paints .
£t 11 par income: (§000')
: Tncreese Decrease increase Decrease
] 50 5 B3] i
Financial Instruments ¢ L3 (LesL)
100 100 3,662 (3,662) |
LT

Change in basiz points

Sensiivity of interest

mncome (S000%)
Increase Diecrease Increase Deersase
30 50 1,183
Financial Insgtnonents : (1183
£Q0 o0 2366 {2.368)

Carreney risk

Currepey risk is the risl that the fair vate or fivure cash fiows of a fimapcial mstrament wil} Thuctuate dus to changes iy
foreign exchenge sutes. The Scheme exters into foreign exchanpe contracts principally to hedpe the forejpn exchange
sislc fonplicit in the valee of the investor funds denominated in foreipn curencies and fo secure & particular exchenge
rae for  platned purchase or sale of investments.  The ferm of the conitracts rarcly creteds tweive months,

The fair velue of forward exchange contracts held 30 June 2012 wag § 4,216,790 {20ti; $4,570,255,

The nominal Austslisn dollar value of forward exchenge contracts held at 30 Tune 2019 was § 200,589 150

(201 1: £281,808,635 ).

The table below indicates the currencies o which fhe Scheme had significant exposere 830 June 2012 on fts menctary
assets and liebifities and forecast cash flows. The analysis calculates e effect of a reasoably possibie movement of
the oowrency rate againgt the Australian Dollar on the Statement of Camprehensive Ineome, with alf other varisbles heid

canstant,
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LM MARAGED PERFORMAN CEFURD:
AND ITE CONTROLLED ERTITIRS
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL S TATEMENTE FOR TEY YEAR ENDED 30 JURE 2012

16, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBRJECTIVES AND POLICIES {Continued)

Foreigr currernsy

Investments tg the fund are hedged in the relevant cuwrrency apainst Ausiralian dollar cutrency movernens. The find
manapes foreign cureney sk thrpugh-the use of forward foreign exchenpe contracts {FFEC).

The FFECs are facititated by severs) banking frms. This reduces CUMLRCY exposurs to the fund and investars, The
below teble is anly applicable if the FREC facititator is unable to meet iz obligation anvd the fund therefore sesks an
alternative party to franssct the FFEC.

Aceorndng Assunptions - Variabiitty of foreige elrrency

The sensithvity is based on the valalility of chauges in global currency.

‘ 20612

é AUD equivalent in expesure| Change in owrrency rate in Effect on net gesels

Cuneney by curroncy % attributable tn unitholders

(000's) (000's)
I' Increase Decrease Inerease Derrease

{A7D f 2,856 1w T e

lcan | 2,731 f 10 10

[CHF ! 1,332 10 1 .
{EUR J 40,637 10 1 4084] T poay
jGRE ! 179,352 T ( E?,ﬁé]_)?
[OED 917 i 10 (o2}
e 2,699 R 10 '~W£
INOK 147 J LG 19 15} ‘
INZD 2,172 10 10 _‘,
|SEK 1,628 10 10 163 (63);
[8GD 1,660 10 1o 166 {1663}
| THE 3,639 10 : 18 364 (364)
[TRY ! 14,870 10 10 1,487 (L4ET)
[ USD ! 42,957 i0 Lo 4,156 {4,296)
{ZAR ] 1,953 1 g . i55 (195)
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
AND ITS CONTRGLLED ENTITIES
RGTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR INFEYD 38 JUNE 3672

i6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES {Continre)

Accounling Ascungfipns « Ferightfsy: of foreips currency (Contimmed

| ! 2011 ]

LAUD equivelent o exposire| Change in cnmency rate in Effeet on net gosets
Currency by earrency (000's) %4 attribuisbie 4o unitholders
‘ : {005's)

s Fncrease Decrease Increase Decresse

[2ED [ 1,140 0 i 1w 31

lcap 2,038 o w (1B%)

[cur 601 10 0| (55

|EUR 31732 1 0| 5| 2,840}

[GEP f 113,218 00 0| en) 11,221 ,

@D i 83 . i 10 340), 348

@'PY’ ! 3,976 10 16 (7310 7360

[NZD ] 1,993 10 i0 (227) 247|

[SEK 402 16 10

[sap ‘ 1.868 10 10 ;

THR 2.562 e 1w

TRY [ 11,758 woF o ow

[USD [ 29,352 10 | 0

|zaR [ 1,484 1 i
;

Egucity Risic 31

The Scheme is not subject to equity risk at 30 Jane 2012,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND)
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES ¥ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 TUNE 2012

17, FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIATL TNETRUMERTS

The Scheme's finencial assats and Hebilities inchided in the Stetement of Financlal Position arz carried gt their fair
value as disciosed by class of financial instruments or gt amounts that approximate their foir values,

Refer to Note 2 for the methods and essumnptions adopted in determining fair valoes for invesiments,
Drisciosed below is the Sair vahue of the Scheme's Snenciz) instraments.

The foliowing methods and assumptions are used to determine the ot fair values of financia! assere ang leabilities,

Level } - the fair value s oaloulated using quoted prices in active miarkets;
Level 2 - the fair valoe is estimatad using inputs other than quoted prices nciuded jo T.evel T that gre observabie for the
assct or Habllity, sither directly {25 prices) or indirectly [dertved from prices);

Level 3 - the fair valve is estimateqd wsing inputs for the asset or Hebility that are not baged pn observable market dam,

i. Fair Vatee ‘ Carrying
ﬁ Amaant
s01n Level © z Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ £ Y g 5

rﬂnznc&al Assats

tFnz“waz‘d CUTTEnCY confrasts
!._Taf:al Finzncia] Argetc

| Finsncial Liabilitics

=

|
|
!

!

{Forward currency contracts 4,216750 | 4216790 | 4216790]
{Total Finsnsial Lisbilifies 4,216,790 | [ 4236750 | i 0]
f Frir Veine Carrying {

Armount

2011 Lﬂ:{ 1 ; M\;fl ) Le;el 3 Trg:a,t
Financial Asseis ‘ - . "
Forward CULTENCY Contaats 4

Total Financial Assets | ]

Fimaneis? Lisbifitios

Forward currency contracts b 4.570,35] , 4670351 | 4670951
Total Financia! Liahilities | 467035 | 4670350 | 4670351

The fair values of eurrency sxchange contracty (forwards snd swaps) are calevlated by reference 1q current exchange
raies for contracts with similar matarity and risk profiies,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FURD
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENIYED 30 JUNE 2012

18, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

20,

There are no meteriel contingent assets and lisbiliites or commitments as 21 36 Jums 20 1z,

. EVINTE AFTER THE STATEMENT OF BALANCE BATE

HNo siguificant events have acensred sines balance date whish weuld impact on the finanzial position of the Scheme
diselosed i the balamce sheet as a1 36 June 2012 or on the results and cash flows of the. Seheme for the yetr ended on
that date, other thea those detaited belov:

FARENT ENTITY INFORRMATION

2} Sumamary of financial information

The ndividual financial stafements for the parent antity show the following BEETCEAL Bmounts:

Statement of fnanchy) posttien

2012 2011
g &
Total Assets 367,876,033 271,937.384
Total Ligbilities HL0B8.647 21732 090

Nzt Assets attribotables to unitheiders 353,767,386 250,205 864
Total enits oo fssue at year end 356,367,645 249 DER 345

Undistributed income/(excess distributian} {1,744,892) o924 938

Changes v net assety stiributeble to unitheld ars (1,744,892} §24,950

Tatal comprehenstve fneome {1,744, 89%) 934 938

b) Guarsntees entered into by &he BETeRt com pary

The pareat entity hes provided limiled finencis] puRrantees to a rolated party fnvestment scheme op 3 Ioens which ig
Hrndted to the peymen of interest enly during the financial year eaded 30 Jone 2012,

¢} Contimgen? Babilifier of Hre parent entity
Thie parent entity did not have amy contingent labilities a5 21 30 June 2012,

€} Contractes! commitments

The parent entity did not have any contructmal commitments as at 30 June 2012,
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LM MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUNT

DIRECTORE' UECLARATION

In mecordance with & resolution of the Direstors of L Fnvestment Maagement Limited, | state thue:

n}

b}

sy

The financiel statements and notes s sel out on pages € 10 36 are fu accordance with the Carporedions Act

20087 , gnd:

@i

(i

(137}

oomplyirg with Ascounting Standards end the Corparations Regulations 2007 ; and

giving o trise anet fRir view ofthe Scheme and the consoiidated group's finamaiad positions g a1 36
fune 2012, and of its performance, as represented by the vosths of fis operations and is cash
frows for the financial vesr eaded o that date; gnd

the financisl stetements ad notes 1o he financle] sfatements s prepared In complisnce with the
¥mternavional Fipancial Reporting Stenderds as made by the Iiternational Aceonnting Standards

Board,

Thers are masomable grounds to believe thar the Scheme and the cousolidsted grong will be able to pay its
debis &5 aud when they become due and pavabie; and

The financis! statements gre in ascordance with the provisions of the Schemen Cangtitution.

On behalf of the Board
L0 Investment Management Limited

L
Peter ﬁ;ak

Director

Gold Cozst

Dater 7th day of December 2015
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Lhi MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND
ABN 55 505 £33 174
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

INDEFERDERT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF L MANAGED FERFORMANCE FUND AND [T CONYROLLED ENTITIES

We have audited the accompanying financis) report of LM mManaged Performance Fund {the Scherne) and Contrafled
Entities [the Consolidated Group) which comprises the statement of fnancal POSTLion as et 30 june 2012, and the
statement of comprehensive income, sratement of changes in equity and statemert of cash flows for the wvear then
ended, notes comprising @ summary of stgnfflcant actounting policies snd other explanarory information ang the
directors’ declaration of the ronsolidated Eroup tumpristng the Seheme snd the entitjes it contralied Bt the vear's
erd or from time to Hme during the financlal yRar.

Directors' Responsiblitty for the Snancind Report

The directors of the Responsible Entity of the Scheme are responstile for the sreperation and fair prasantation of
the financial repert that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the
Caorporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors determine g necessary to enable the
prepargtion of the finandal report thet gives & true and fair view ent is frae from Misterial misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. In note 2, the directers slso state, in accordance with AASR 1.7 Presentation of Finsnelal
Statements, that the financial statements tomply with Internstional Finengal Reporting Standards {1FBS).

Auwditor'’s Responsibility
Gur responsibillty Is to express an oplnion on the finandal report bused on cur audit, We conducted our audk in

sccordance with Austrafian Auditing Standords. Those standards reguire that we comply with relevarit athlc|
reguirements releting to sudit engegements and pian znd perform the zudh 0 obin reassnablie assurance
whether the financial report is free from material misstatemnent.

An audit Involves performing pracedures to obtain auci evidence about the amoynts and disclosurer in the
fimancial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditors Judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of
materis! misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. i miaiing those risk Bssessments, the
auditor considers internal controf relevant to the Scheme's prepzrafion and fair presentation of the financial report
in order to design sudit procedures that are appropriate in the clrcumstences, but not for the purpase of expressing
8r opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme's Internal control. An sudit sise inciudes evsloating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the ressonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well 75 eveluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaned s suffisient and appropriste o provide & basis for our aydit
opinion.

independence
in conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2007, We

have given the directors of the conscligated group 2 written Auditor's independence Daclaration, & copy of which i
included in the directors’ report,

HEAD OFFICE: ‘ ;

b +6T (037 ESEOATO0 £ 1200 026 241 (danmestic o info@wplsconay  nswe B, Aresian {termationa) j
- " ; i

p: PO Box 1463 Oxeniond Quesnstand 1210 Australia W W wplIs.ComLaL N

& 4 Helensvale Road Helensvale Queeendand 4217 Austealia abme B3 G47 424 326 N S o i !
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LM MANAGED PEREORMANCE FUND
ABN 85 595 833 174
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORY
UNTTHOLDERS OF LW MANAGED PERFORMANCE FUND AND TS CONTROLLED ERFTITEES

s

T

-

e
i

H

Aunditor's Opinion

tn ouropinion:
8. thefinancial report of L Managed Performance Fund and its controfied entitfes is in accordance with the

Corporations Act 2001, induding:
L ghving & true and fair view of the Scheme’s finenclzi position as at 30 Sune 2012 ant of s

performance for the year ended on that date; and
i romplying with Australian Azcounting Standerds ang the Corporestions Regulations 2001 and
b thefinancial report alss cermplies with Internations: Financia! Reporting Standards as disclosed In Kote 7.

WILLIANMS PARTNERS
INDEPENDENT ALHT SPECIALISTS

g £ it

REG L WILLIAMS BCom Chi RCA
PARTRER
Registered Company Auditor Np. 165400

4 Helensvalc Roag

Dated this 7% day of Decamber 2012 tetensvale Qi 4212
Aeetratia -
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=

THIS SERVICE AGRFEEMENT is made op the date 5 specitisd in schedulz BETWEEN LM

Investment Management Lid (ACH (77 20£ 461) (the pancipal) and LM Administration Pty

Lo (ACN 0S5 621 £26) es trusies for the 0 Administraion Truef {the Service Provider)

Rechals:

i ‘The Principel conducts the business from fhe premises

2 ‘The Serviee Provider Is in business as a provider of staff plant and equipment, adminisirasve
funds management servicss, ronguling and omher services to persons for the DUPRsE:

provding agsisiance o the operation of ths businessas whizh those DErE0ns respectively conduct

3 The Principal has egreed to engage the Service Provider for the purpose of providme services (o
the prmcipal m e condue! of the Wsmess wnd the Service Provider hez agreed (¢ be
engared.

4 The Service Provider has agreed o render io the Frincipal the earvices of such of them o

such othor servicss as reay be agreed upon by the Sarvies Provide and the Prncipal from
e 1o free on the terms end conditions conaimed in this 2arecmenl.

ITTE AGREED as follows:

ot

1.1 “the business™ memms (he busines: specified in sthedule | and any other business

from tume to vme conducted by the Prinzipal and wiich the Frncipal and the Service

Provider may from time to tirne agree shall be subjeet to (he provisions of this agreement.

) “commencemen” date means the commencemeni dats speeified mschedule 1
1.5 “commereinl raies” inrelaion io the service fees Dayable under (s agreement means he

retes wineh i could be sxpecied would bs chargzd by & Service Provider to a clien: i ihe

Service Provider and the client were dealing with each other af arm's Jeneth,

1
N

™~

to the business of the Principal and which is ot in e public domain, sach

“confidenrial infomation™ means ang I_WLU_GW buris not lmmited 1o, {"*'Tonnauo- relanoo
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L4

developments releting {o existing and futire products 2nd serviess marketed or used or to
e mezkatzd or used by the Prmcipal or the Service Provider and persons or companiss
dealing with the Principal or the Service Provider and, also, infommation relatin
reperal business operations of the Principal including profit and loss stzterments balance
shests, custowmer or client ligts, costs and selling price information, any trade sscrets,
know-how er product specifications, business and marketing plans and information
provided to the Principal by persons other than the Service provider,
“the eguipment” means the plant and equipment specified in schedule } and such other
equipment as the Principal and the Service Provider may from time to fime agree shall be
subjectto the provisiens of this agresment;
“the other services” means the olhor servicss specified 1n schedule | and such ofher
rervices as the PPrincipal and the Service Provider may from time to tiine agmee chall be
subject to he provisions of this agreement™,
“person” ar persons mewns and ncludes all natwral persons and corporations whither
acting 1 their own capacity or as the trostee of « trust”,
“the premises” means the premisas specified in schedule | and such other premises from
which the Principal may from time to time conduet {he business;
“toe Princpal™ means the party named in schedule 1 and any other COIMPENY OF Persons
which may at epy tung efier the commencement date meroe with the T rincipal or taks
ver or camry on either In whole or in pard the businesz and fhe undertalang of the
Principal;
“the Service Providay” means the party named in schedule | and any other company or
pEIsSun wbjchr Ty &t any time afer fne commencement date merge with the Serviee
Provider or tzlte over oT carry on either in whole or in part the business and undertaiing

of the Service Frovider
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[

“the services” means the s=rvices speeified andlor referred to in scheduls §;
“the service fees” meane the Tees payable 1 the Seruice Provider pursuant o clouse S

“the staff™ means the PeTSOns specified in schedule | and a]) such other persons g

e
+

I

Ui Rme to fime ate emploved by the Service Providerin the Provisions of the SerVIges

“the tern” meeans the period of this agreemerit specified in slapse 3;

o any party consists of more than ome person they the liability of those PErsons in all

Tesperts under this agrecment shall be a joint fability of 2] thoze ‘persons and the Lability

of each of tham sewerally;

1 this agrecment cxeert to the extent that the contert ofberwise requires:

1.16.1 words denotin & the simmular include e phurad and vace versy

1.18.2 wards denoting individualz or persons include hadieg corporale and fruste apg
vise versa:

1AG3 reference to s clauze, baragraph or scheduls ig o reference 1o a clange, paragruzh
or schedule of this agreement:

1.3¢.4 reference to o document or agreement mcludsg reference to that docvment gr

agreement as changed, novated o repiaced from time 10 tizme;

-
-
ol
*

refereice o any SEQIErY shacaneni i reference 10 that™ sDaciment as amengded
and modified from tHime to e

1166 words cenoting any sender insludes al! genders: apd

1167 whers a worg oy phrase is given 2 definite mexning in this agreement as part of

spezch or other crammarical fomm for that word gy vhrase has & COIrESDondins

meaning.
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2. Enpasement of Service Providsr

The Principal epgages the Servics Prowvider and the Service Provider agrees 1 be so angaged t

0

provide and make svailable during the term the services to the Principal on the tzome o

3. Temm

The temm of this agreement shall be the period commencmg od the commencement date and
coptnuing unfl terminaficn in sccordamce with the provisions of claose 16,

4. Placo of the Services

The services shall be provided at the premises and/or any other place or places as the Principal
aped the Service Provider may agres oRomL

= The Service Fee

3 The Principal shall subjeet to any review of the method of the calewlation of the scrvice
ss5 pursuant 1o paragraph M4 .1.1, pey 1o the Service Provider for {oe provision of the
services fhe service foes set out in scheduole

s

2 The service fess shall be calculated quarterly with the fist of such gquareriv pavments

heing due and payable on the Jast day of the quarte:.

553 . Toe Sérviee Provider acknowledges and aoress that in any rovisw of the method of
calenlation of the s=rvice fees 3t shall mot seek to have the ssrvice fees 3ot 21 rates whicn
zxceed comoeraal rates for the services onthe date of reviewy,

& Invoices for Service Feen

The Sarvice Provider shall for each guarter or part of 2 goarter during the term as soog s

practicabie after the last day of sach quarter of the wim prepars and sobmit to the Prinzipal o

tax mvoice for the cervice fees payable for each such quarter or part of 2 quarter,

[}
o
PRt
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7. Interest and securitv on vnnaid monev

7.1 The Principal shall at the request of the Service Provider pay to the Servics Frovider

hed in schedule T {25 vaned from time to dme under pazera ap

7.11 any part of the service fess which Temeains putsianding for more than seven (7)
days after the Jest day of the guarter for which the asrvice {feel are payabie; md
7.1.2. oo any other money frem thme to me ouSianding and owad by the Prineipal w

the Service Provider.

0 Al intcrest payable by the Principal ic the Service Provider morospeci of uopaid servic
feeg or any other money owed by the Principal to the Service Provider shall wnles
ofrerwise agreed by the Pnincipal and the Serviee Frovider be calenlat=d guarterty on the
jast day of each quarter during the tarm on {he lotal amount culstanding {nchudimg al)

unpard mrerest) at the beginoing of ecack quarter dwring (he term.

7.3 For the purposes of setwning payment to the Eervice Provider of all amounts (including
interest) referred o o sub-clause 7.1 the Principal shall at the request of the Serviee
Provider provide to fhe Bervice Provider sscurity mm the fomn mnd over the anner
reasonable requested by the Service Provider and if {he Principal is 2 cotopany, for (hs
purposes of this sub-clause, if o request is orade by the Service Provider the Principz
shall execute a mortgege debenture over all its azsets and undernaking Lo favour of fhe
Service Trovider

8. The Service Provider 1o maigiain separats accouni

The Servies Provider shall at all dme during the tenn maintain 2 bank acconnt imto which ¢ iyl
epzne all service fees are paid. The pavment may aliermativels bz direcily offser againsl anv

moriies owed by the principal 1 fhe cervice provider.



o, Administrative Staff of Service Provider

The Service Provider shall ensure that sl times dusing the temm it has sufficient properly treined

staff 1o enable It to carry out and honor all i ooligations under this agreement and in particuiar

to administer the calowiation, collection and bapidng of the service fees,
10 Staff

10,1 The Service Provider shall a5 scon a3 practicable after the receipt of a Tequest from the
Prneipal 10 do so, provide 1o the Principal all of the staff to be provided by the Service
Prowider in {he provision of the scrvices.

102 Subject to the Principal having at the time of the request for the provision of any of fhe
staff wnformed the Service Provider of the nature of the duties, tasks and/or worl o be
undertzken by sach of the persons-who comprise the staff the Service Provider shall
make every reasenable endsavowr to satisfy itsslf that each of these persons in fully
qualified to carry ow and provide those dutizs, tasks and/or worl

10.2 The Service Provider shell be responsible for salaries andior wages and all income to
deductions, workers compensation or squivalent msurance, payroll 1, holidey pay, sick
poy, supsrannualion and other eraployes entifiements payeble in respect of the stafl

104 The Service Provider shall If requested by the Principal remove and replace ANy DErSLy
who may frem time to Wme comprise any of e staff

105

The Serviee Provider shall be responsible for atiending to ali registations required by
wiste and Federal Lew due fo itz staiuc 2z an employer, 1 cluding but nol Limited to,
group emplover registration, payroll tax registeation, Workeover fnstrance TeaiTTAL O
and any adminisirative requirements arising ot of its management of ANy SUnSTENNUAtoD

fand

ANs Rl
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squipment shall remmain the property of the Service Provider.
“rincipal covenants with the Service Provider;

1121 10 teat and care for the equipment a5 would 2 canious and prudent owner in
owder to prevent e deterioration of the Cquipment or its being damaped, lost or
destroved

1122 1o 4t fts own expense maintsin the squipment in good repair, working order and
condition and regularly and properly serviced and adjusied;

1125 to preserve all identification marks on the eQUIpmenT,

11.2.4 1o permit the Service Provider or any powsen nonnnated by the Service Provider
to mspect {be equiprnent 2 any rezsonzble tme of day or night withou! prior
notice and w enter any premises to mspect, fest or retaks rossession of the
eTEIpmEent;

HLL5 10 keep fhe equipment i fs own possession contrel and custody and not 1o
conceal or hide same or attempt to do so;

J1.2.6 w0 indemmnify and keep indemnified ihe Sepvine Provider frormn and wpains af]
achans, suits, causes of action, clalme, demands and costs of WOSSHEVET narure
and howsosver arising from or relating 1o fie provision of the services or fhe uge
of the equipmment during the texm:

1127 not o create o tnew any len or charge on the equinment nor to pledge, sub-loi

assign, s=ll or part with poscessions of the equipment;

,_L.
-

b
o0

upon expiration of the tapm forthwith 1o surender the eguipment e the §

. DETVICS

Provider fn the same condition 23 it was defvered, fair wear and tear gxcentad
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11.2.9 not without the consent of the Servics Prowvidzr to 20 tbe equipment to be

opereted by any person other than zn emplovee of the Principal;

During fhe term the Service Provider shall devote so much of 1tz froe and atiention to the

performence of the services mmd its dufies under this agreement as is required for the proper and

The Service Provider shall wherever il 1o reasonably practicabis so 1o do promete, develon and
¥ ¢ 2 T

12 Dievotion of Hime

efficient provision of the servicer and those dimizs.
1, Promnton of Princinal

evtend he business of the Principal.
14, Reaview of service fees and temns of arreesment

141 Whenever the prinsipal shall vpon reasonable nefics requirs and 1n any eveni on not less
than one (1) occasion i eack periad of the torm ending on 30 June the Principy and the
Service Provider shall mest with the view to dewmrmining whethzer any of the foll_ovﬁ.ng
terms of agrezment need o be reviewed and/or varied:

14,13 the servies fees and the puethod of calouiarton of the servies feer;

14.1.7 the services provided by the Service Provider.

—
i
—
%8

. the mumber and suiability of the sraff

14.1.4 ihe state of repair, general condifion, adequacy and quality of the equipment;
14.1.5 the rate of lnterest whickh under the provisions of clanse 7 mey from Hme o fime
be payable on any pat of the service fees and on any other money which from
time to tme remains oulgianding and owed by the Pdncipal fo the Sepvies

Prowvader.

14.1.6 the operation of the terms of this agreemen and cenerally the adminizragve

PRS-y

arrangements betweenthe Service Provider and the Principal; and

400
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12.1.7 any other matters raised by either the Service Provider or fhe Pringipal.

Any information supplied by +he Principal or any of it employess or asenis m the
J Pl T 3 O]

Service

Frovider of by the Service Provider to the Frincipal shall be treated as confidenia] mformation

and skall not-be disclosed 1o any other person or firm unless the Principal or fhe Servics Provider

respectively consents to such disciosuss,

is. Non —diselosure o InTormation
16, Tenmnstion of asreement

Thus agreemnent shall be desmed ¢ he termipated forthwith upon the bappening of any of the

following everte:

LET if the Servies Provider, the Frincipal or any of the direciors of effher of them is convicted

af amy offence which may reasonably be regarded as prejudicing the nghits of the ather of

them ueder this 2greement of otherwise;

1€2  subject {0 pavment of a]) owtstanding service fees payable under 1his agreement at fhe
cxpiraton of thiry (30) dayr after the veceipl of 2 wiiten rotice of lerminaton of this
agreeinent green by oither the Principal or the Servics Provider wo the vther of them;

163 ifetther the Service Provider or the Principal shall fadl 10 rectify uny breach of the torms

and condifions of this ecreemen within thirty (307 days of the sorviee o the othicr of

hem of & writien nodee requinme rectfication of the Breach;

164 o o petition is presonted or an order 15 made or eny eilsclve resolution is passed for the

winding tp of the Qervice Provider or the Frincipal or 2 mESUNE Is summoned or

convened for that purpese.

ary part of (heir respeciive businescas ang uncertakings is appointed or proposed.

1e.6 i an adroimistrator is appoimied to the Service Providar or the Frinei

provisiens of the Corporations Law or the Service Previder or the Trm

16.5  if 2 recsiver of the business and underiaking of the Servics Provider or the Principal o-

pal uncsr the

cival enters. ime
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i1

24,

any arrangements, reconstrustion or composiion with i creditors or any of them ot

propesas 5o to dc;

167 Tf withow the prior wiitten congent of the Principal of the Service Frovider as the case
mey be,.& changs 0oCUTs:
16.7.1 in the membership of the Service Provider or the Principal,
16.7.2 in the beneficial ownership of the issued capral of t'né Service Provider oy the
Prinoipal;
16.7.3. the beneficial ownership of the businese or essets of the Service Prowider or the
Piimcipal;
resuliine in the effective control of the Bervice Provider or the Prncipal or the benefcial
ownersiop of their respeciive  businesses being with a person whom al the
commencement date did not have that conwrol.
Cpsts
The Principa’ shall bear the costs in relation w the preparadon and 2yvcoution of this agresment.

Turther assurance

The Principal and fhe Service Provider agree t¢ do all such things and cxmecute all such
docliments as may be mecessary or desirable or reasenzble required to give full effect to the
provisions of this agrecment and 1he framsactions contempiated by it

Anplicable law

This agreement shall be govemned by the laws of the Swate i which this agrecment iz executive
and the Principal and the Service Provider agres to submit to the jurisdiction of the Courts in that
State n olation w any gusston of dispute that may arise under this agresment,

Services of notices

Any demand notice or docnment under this agreement shall b sufficiently served or delivarsd 7

served or dealiversd personally or posted by prepeid post addreszed 1o the person to be served at
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21,

his address set out in schedule 1 or i served in any other manner anthorised by the raies of the

applicable law for the service of documents,

Eptire Agresmant

This agreement copsiintes the sole and entire agrzemment betwesn the Principal and the Seriee
Provider and pot warrantiss represeptatons guarantees or other tzrms o1 condifions other fhap

those comtained and recorded in this spreement shall be of any Torcs or =ffect.
ag 3

If any provizion of this apreement ghall b= nvalid 2nd not enforczable in accordance with its
tevins, all other provisions which are self sustaining and capable of separate enforcement withou:

regard 1o the invalid provisions shall be and cortinue {0 be valié znd enforczable n accordanes

ey Severabihity
with those terms,
23. Mo vanglion unless in wotine

24.

Any veraton terminaten or anempted waiver of any of the provicions of this apreemen: shal]
only be binding if it is in writing and execnted by the Princival and the Scrvice Provider or their
respeciive duly authorized officers,

TNo assiemment withowt conment

PNeither tne I'mocipal nor the Service Provider shall assion or permit a third pocte to obtain the
bepedt of Its rights end Interests under this apreement except with the prior writien comsent of
the other ot them

Parsies 1101 16in! venmrss

26,

This egresment doss not constituts either the Irincipal or the Service Provider o jolnt ventures
partner, agent employes or fiduciary of the other of them md sthject 1o any ofber aereement

berwesn the Poncipal and ¢he Service provider any azt or cmission of amy party shall not bind o

obligate the otber of them except as exprassly set pus in this asresment.

(Ja

Agresment 1o bind spccessors
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fis agrezment shall exiend to bind the Principal and the Serviee Providsr and their respecve
assigne, transferees and successors, and any reference to the Principal or the Sznvice Provider !
shall where the context so 2dmi's include i FEIPEClive BISIAS, LrunsTersss and sucesssors,

Execilsd a5 an agreement al the placs speeified in schedule 1.

THE COMMON SEAT, of LM Administation Pry L )

ACHN 035 691 426 was harsunis affixed in accordance 3
with 1ts Articles of Association i the }

prazence of

e '
Pl ) 7 / :
e o - ol e -
.,..u.-...',r’.)\“ - {A,A’.,f:.r:’.{ ...... ./,:’_{ ........
s N
e

Grant Fischer Peower Dmke - Diremor

THE COMMONW 541 of LM Invasmen Managemant Lid )

ACKR Q7T 208 461 veas bereunmio affixed in sccordanss )

wrth its Articles of Arsociation i the ]

presenes of: P 3

¢

Lo ISR,

T A

Lisy Darcy - Director
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SCHEDULE |

Date of Mis acreement The  First dayol July 2005
Princinal LM Investpent Manasement Lid
Service Provider LM Administration Pty Lid as trastec for LIy

Administration Trast

Business: Funds management
Premusges: Level 4, 9 Beach Road Surfer Paradise 4217

Commensement Daie: The |

Level 20323 Sussey Sireey G dricy
¥ !

Servicer:

7.1

-
i

~}
LNE)

Emyinrnent:
“7.3.3 All services necesswy far the prover and cfficient management and
ecminisiration of the business including but not Jimited 1o-
7311 the collection of al) debts owed to e
customers and all other amomats from fme to time

outstanding to the Principal.

7212 e all things necessary 1o remain the hoicer of the direct
debil Jicense or behalf of e puncipal between ANT
Banking Group Ltd (or other banking mstimtion).

75313 the peymment of 2] elsctronicrc'zisufcutions: undcr the direct

aebit license of behalf of the rrncipal.
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e

to

[

e

o

e proviision of ali admimstrarion fnds mEmagement
S81VICes on bohalf of the principal for which the servics
provider will be epstied fo mayment {on behalf of the
principal) of all hanagement fees samed by ths
principal  in its  business of Operaling  managed
WeEstment schemes. These management fees will he
paid directly to the servies provider and iz in addifion
to the quarierly service fee paid for all othey scrvi.-cez,

the preparation of all financial statements necessary for
the exiernal accountants for the Prmcipal to prepare the
year end financial swizrents of the Prncipal wnciudiug
s mzntenance of all records BECESSATy [0 mroperly
raiman the general ledoer of the pimncipz! and prepare

2 1ial balance of the Prinsipal an an ongoing basis

Sally

the cployment and dismissa] and the mnanagement of

all personnel 1o be employved by the Principal in the
operation of tie buisigess.

all computer and administratve Services veguired For
the provision of the administation and operadon af the
business;

all office supplies and meterals 1 b oused p

comnsoiion vwith the conduci af the businens:

Caod,

neeotiating for the Principal all financial, Jeasin

L0

o
o)
:

hirs purchase contracts mciuding all the terme and

conditions 6 thess contracis;

404
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all services becessary for the proper manascment and
administraion of gl propefties from tme t¢ time jeaged

and/or  occupied by the Priveipal  meluding  fhe

[Ha]

acQuisition,  desicy, layor, refurbishment  gpd
redesoration, sab-leasing, majintensmee agd repair of g

thoge broperties; ang

o
=
Lad
ko

AnY¥ Services other thap those referred 1o in sub-clawses 7.3 and
7.2 of this schadule | and this sub-clapse Som ume 1o tme
provided by the Senvice Provider to the FPrinemal by azraement
of those persog,

The Servies Feae
LI8 NEFVICS Heeg

Lhe service fees payable for 1he servicss shall be calenizred as (8lows. 411 of the
services shall be provided al 529% of the toml cupenss; incurred by the Service
Provider of the provision of tue services 10 be provideg plu

5 such percenuge o

Eroporionate amount of her ot s may be agrezd upop between the Principal and

the Serviee Provider. [y addition, the service provider will alsg he drrectiy paid ol
mapagement fess on behalf of 9 prmcipal earned ip {he principals capacity ac
manager of all of its managed Invesiment schemes.

Place nf 2

rewion of agresment: Surfers Paradize Quesnsland

)

L
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SAIGLOBAL

Order number: 17322107
Your Reference: AKR 386376
30110113 15:04

LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD 055 691 426
ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD ACN: 055 691 428

This extract contams information derived from the Australian

Securities and Investment Commission's |

ASIC) database under

section 1274A of \he Corporations Act 2001,
Please advise ASIC of any error of omussion which you may identify.

ACN:

IDENTIFICATION

055 691 426

[#31

ABN:

Currenl Company Narme
Registered in

LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD
. Queensland

Place of Registration:

Registration Date

© (13/04/1992

Previous State Number:

Govemnance Type:

Review Date

Name:

Period from:

Name Start

Status

Mote: For information aboul this stalus ref
Type

Class

Subclass

Discinsing kntity:

Name
Period from
Mame Start

Status

Type

Class

Subgclass:
Disclosing Entity:

Name
Period from
Name Starl

Status:

Type

Class:
Subclass.

Disclosing Entity:

Name

Period from:

Name Starn

Staius:
Type:
Ciass:
Subciass:

Digclosing tnity:

. 03/04/2014

CURRENT COMPANY DETAILS
L ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD

19/03/2013
: 01111898
C EXTERNALLY ADMINISTERED

DocH 7E5047311

er 1o the documents listed under the heading "External Administration and/or appointment of Controller®, below,
 AUSTRALIAN PROPRIETARY COMPANY

¢ LIMITED BY SHARES
: PROPRIETARY COMPANY
N

FORMER COMPANY DETAILS
LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD

C01/11/1999 to 18/03/2013

- 01/11/1599

. REGISTERED

© AUSTRALIAN PROFPRIETARY COMPANY
. LIMITED BY SHARES

PROPRIETARY COMPANY

N

Doc# 014 228 127

LAW MORTGAGE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD
. 23/06/1995 to 31/10/1988
o 23/06/1995
REGISTERED
© AUSTRALIAN PROPRIETARY COMPANY
LIMITED BY SHARES
PROPRIETARY COMPANY
N

Dact 009 157 485

- C.MM. AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD
03/04/1892 to 22/06/1895

03/04/1892

REGISTERED

AUSTRALIAN PROPRIETARY COMPANY
LIMITED BY SHARES

EXEMPT PROPRIETARY COMPANY

N

Dock 002 403 443
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ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD ACN: 055 691 428

(cont'd)

Page 2 of 11

Address Type:
Address:

Feriod from:

Address Type:
Address:

Period from.

Address Type:
Address:

Feriod from:
Address Type:
Address:
Period from:

Address Type:
Address:

Feriod from:

Address Type:
Address:

Period from:

Address Type.

Address

Period from:
Address Type:
Address:
Peariod from:

Address Type:
Address:

Period from:
Address Type:
Address:

Period from;

Role:
Name:

Address:

CURRENT COMPANY ADDRESS
Registered Office

FTI CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL @
2 CORPORATE COURT :
BUNDALL QLD 4247

29/03/2013

Principal Piace of Business

LEVEL 4 RSl CENTRE
g BEACH ROAD
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217
31/0111997
FORMER COMPANY ADDRESS
Registered Office

LEVEL 4 RSL CENTRE
S BEACH ROAD
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

07/02/1997 to 28/03/2013

Registered Office

3 ALISON STREET
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

G7/0211996 to 06/02/1997

Registered Office

BUTLER MCMURTRIE

LEVEL 5 REL BUILDING

9 BEACH ROAD

SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

14/06/1984 to 08/02/1996

Registered Ofiice

Ci- BUTLER MCMURTIE
15T LEVEL

94 BUNDALL ROAD
BUNDALL QLD 4217

26/05/1894 1o 13/06/1994

Registered Office

Cr- KPMG PEAT MARWICK
12TH LEVEL TOWER ONE
2 CORPORATE COURT
BUNDALL QLD 4217

17/04/1692 to 25/05/1994

Registered Ofice

43 REED STREET
ASHMORE QLD 4214

03/04/1992 to 16/04/1992

Principal Place of Business

SUITE 18 PARKRISE
3 ALISCON STREET
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

30/06/1993 to 30/01/1997

Principal Place of Business

43 REED STREET
ASHMORE QLD 4214

03/04/1982 1o 29/08/1983

CURRENT COMPANY QOFFICERS
Director

DRAKE, PETER CHARLES

13 ALBATROSS AVENUE
NOBEY BEACH QLD 4218

Doc# TES105027

Doc# 010 248 517 ((AR 1998);

Doc# 010 248 517 ((AR 1996))

Dock 05568142F ({AR 1895))

Doc# 007 626 662

Doc# 007 626 538 ({AR 1383))

Dac# 002 405 213

Doctt 062 403 443

Dok 007 626 538 (AR 1993}

Doc# 002 403 443

Doc# 122918595
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ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD ACN: 055 681 428

{cont'd)

Page 3 of 11

Date of Birth:
Piace of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role

Name

Address:

Dale of Birth;
Place of Birth:
Appomiment Date:
Cease Date:

Role

Name

Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointmen! Date:

Cease Dale:

Role:
Name:
Addrass:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:

Appointment Date

Cease Date:

Role:

Name:

Address

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Roie:
Name:

Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:

Appointment Date

Cease Date-

Role:

Name

ACN:
Address:

23/0841955
WHANGARA NEW ZEALAND
03/0419492

Secretary
DRAKE, PETER CHARLES

13 ALBATROSS AVENUE
NOBBY BEACH QLD 4218

23/0B/1955

03/04/1992

Appointed Liquidator {Creditors Voluntary Winding Up)
SMITH, LORRAINE DEBORAH

DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES
105A BOWEN STREET
SPRING HILL QLD 4000

2600712013

Appointed Liquidaior {Creditors Voluntary Winding Up)
CLOUT, DAVID LEWIS

DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES
‘DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES'
T05A BOWEN STREET

SPRING HILL QLD 4000

26072013

Appoinied Liquidatar {Credilors Voluniary Winding Up)
CLOUT, DAVID LEWIS

DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES
DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES
1054 BOWEN STREET

SPRING HILL QLD 4000

2610712013

Appointed Liguidalor {Creditors Voluritary Winding Up)
SMITH, LORRAINE DEBORAH

DAVID CLOUT & ASSOCIATES
105A BOWEN STREET
SPRING HILL QLD 4000

26/0772013

Controller
KORDAMENTHA PTY LTD
100 168 391

12 CREEK STREET

Doc#t 122918595

Doc# 725398403

Doc# 725388403

Doc# 7ES398580

Doc¥ 7E5396580

Doc# 028 642 212
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ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD ACN: 055 691 426

{cont'd)

Page 4 of 11

Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role;
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth;
Appoimtment Date:

Cease Date

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth

Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date;

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth;
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:

Cease Date:

Roie:
Nama:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Flace of Birnh:

Appoiniment Date

Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:

Place of Birth

Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Roie

Name:
Address.

Date of Birth

Place of Birth:
Appointmeni Date:

Cease Date:

BRISBANE QLD 4000
2410712013

FORMER COMPANY QFFICERS

Director
DWYER, MICHAEL PATRICK

1A YACHT STREET
SOUTHPORT QLD 4215

D1/05/1855
WARWICK QLD
28/06/1905
2010212002

Director
ZAMMIT, BIRGIT

LEVEL 5 PARKRISE
JALISON STREET
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

11111858
ADELAIDE SA
31/03/1993
28/06/1595

Director
JONES, CHRISTOPHER THOMAS

UNIT 3
16 LATHER STREET
SOUTHPORT QLD 4215

2011111862
LISMORE NSW
(03/04/1992
31/03/1993

Director
DWYER, MICHAEL PATRICK

TAYACHTY STREET
SOUTHPORY QLD 4215

01/05/1955
WARWICK QLD
(3/04/1992
310311983

Director
CANNELL, BARRY REUBEN

43 REED STREET
ASHMORE QLD 4214

06/01/1940
ESSEX UNITED KINGDOM
03/04/1902
03/04/1992

Director
CANNELL CHRISTINE MARY

43 REED STREET
ASHMORE QLD 4214

271111941
MELTON UNITED KINGDOM
03/04/1882
03/04/1892

Doc# 05569142F ((AR 1985

Doc# 005 256 309

Doc# 002 405 214

Doc# 002 405 214

Doc# 002 405 075

Dock 002 405 075
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{cont'd)

Page 5 of 11

Roile:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address.

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth
Appointment Date:

Cease Date:

Roie:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Bih.
Appointment Date:

Cease Date:

Class:

Number of Issued “Shares" :
Amount Paid:

Amount Thue:

Note: For each ciass of shares ssued by a propriatary company, ASIC records the details of the twent
oiher members hoiding the same number of shares ag the wenteth ranked member will al
show that @ member has ceased 0 be ranked amengst

company.

Class-
Nurnber of Shares Held:
Beneficially Owned:

Fully Paid
Name

Address:

Joint Holiding:

Ciass;
Number of Shares Held:

Beneficialiy Owned

Fully Paid:
Name;
Address:

Jomt Holding:

Class:

Secretary
CANNELL, CHRISTINE MARY

43 REED STREET
ASHMORE QLD 4214

271111941
MELTON UNITED KINGDOM
03/04/1892
03/04/1982

Doc# 002 405 075

Administrator of a Company Under Administration
PARK, JOHN RICHARD

FTt CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL g

2 CORPORATE COURT
BUNDALL QLD 4217

Doc# 7E5097311

19/3/2013
28/07/2012

Administrator of a Company Under Administration
MULLER, GINETTE DAWN

FTt CONSULTING

'‘CORPORATE CENTRE ONE'LEVEL 9
2 CORPORATE COURT

BUNDALL QLD 4217

Dock 725097311

19103/2013
26/07/2013

CURRENT SHARE CAPITAL
ORD ORDINARY

3
33.00
$0.00

Doc# 007 626 539 ((AR 1983)

y members of the class (based on shareholdings). The details of any
80 be recorded by ASIC on the database, Where available hisiorical records
the twenty members. This may, but does not necessarify mean, that they have ceased 10 be a member of the

CURRENT{SHAREHOLDERS/MEMBER)

ORD Doc# 122018595
1
v
Y

DRAKE, PETER CHARLES
13 ALBATROSS AVENUE
NOBBY BEACH QLD 4218
N

ORD

2

Y

v

DRAKE, PETER CHARLES

13 ALBATROSS AVENUE
NOBBY BEACH QLD 4218

N

DocH 1E2918585

FORMER(SHAREHOLDERS/MEMBER)

ORD Doc# 055681427 ((AR 1595}
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(cont'd)

Page 6 of 11

Number of Shares Held:
Beneficially Owned:
Fully Paid:

Name:

Address.

Joint Holding:

Class:

Number of Shares Held:
Beneficially Owned:
Fully Paid:

Name:

Address:

Joini Hoiding:

1
v
Y
DWYER, MICHAEL PATRICK

1A YACHT STREET
SOUTHRORT QLD 4215

N

ORD

4

N

Y

ZAMMIT, BIRGIT

LEVEL 5 PARKRISE
3 ALIBON STREET
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

N

Doc# 007 626 538 ({AR 1893))

DOCUMENTS RELATING TO EXTERNAL ADMINISTRATION AND/OR APPOINTMENT OF CONTROLLER

Note: Thiz extract may not list all documents relating o this stalus. State and Yermory records should be searcned.

Documerit Type:
Date Received:

Document Type:

Date Recsived:

Document Type:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Date Received:

Documenl Type:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Daie Rereived:

Document Type

Date Received:

Documenl Type,

Date Received:

Document Type:

Daie Received:

Document Type:

Date Received:

Document Typea:

507D REPORT AS TO AFFAIRS BY DIRECTORS

13/09/2043

507F REPORT AS TG AFFAIRS FROM CONTROLLER UNDER
S.428(2)(C)

2210812013

5247 PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS & STATEMENT
PRESENTATION OF FINAL ACCOUNTS OF ADMINISTRATOR

12/08/2013

5011A COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER S.436E OR S.439A

05/08/2013

50118 COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTER OF INSPECTION UNDER & 4368

OR 5.439A
05/08/2013

5057 NOTIFICATION OF APPT OF CONTROLLER (OTHER THAN
RECEIVERMANAGING CONTROLLER)

054082013

504C NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF A BY APPOINTEE RE
APPT OF CONTROLLER {OTHER THAN A RECEIVER}

310772013

508DA NOTICE UNDER $.448A OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO WIND
UP COMPANY RESOLVED THAT COMPANY BE WOUND UP UNDER
439C(C)

2610712013

505Y NOTIFICATION OF RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF
ADMINISTRATOR OF COMPANY UNDER ADMINISTRATION UNDER
5.436E(4}), 4498 OR 444C

28/0712013

509DA NOTICE UNDER § 446A OF SPECIAL RESQLUTION TO wWIND

Up COMPANY RESOLVED THAT COMPANY BE WOUND UP UNDER
438C(C)

28/07/2013

5050 NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR
([CREDITORE VOLUNTARY WINDING UP}

260712013

5054 NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR

Doc# 7TES5510840

Doc# 7E5458201

Doc# 028 866 313

Doc# 785418681

Doc# TE5418678

Doc# 028 643 341

Doc# 628 643 212

Doc# 7£5399478

Doc# 7E5399436

Doc# 7E5398742

Doe# 7TE5398580

DocH 7E5398403
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{cont'd)

Page 7 of 11

Date Received:

Document Type:

Dale Received:

Documeni Type:

Date Received:

Documenl Typs

Date Received

Document Type:

Date Recejved:

Documen! Type:

Date Received,

[CREDITORE' VOLUNTARY WINDING UP)
2810712013

5011A COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CRERITORS,
CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER 5.436E OR S.438A

18/062013

3011A COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,
CONTRIBUTQRIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER §.4365 OR 5 439A

20/05/2013

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER $.436E OR 5.43%A

22/04/2013

S011A CORY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,

50118 COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION UNDER 3 4 36E
OR 54394

15/04/2013

505U NOTIFICATION OF APPT OF ADMINISTRATOR UNDER $.436A,
4368, 4360, 436E(4), 4498, 448C(1), 448C14) OR 449(6)

1810372013

SATISFIED CHARGES

Doctf TE5298882

Doct TE5228021

Doc# 7E5152096

Doctt 7TE5097311

Note: On January 30, 2012 the Personal Property Securities Register (PPS Register) has commenced. The details of current charges will only be available from the PPS
Register and the details of salisfied charges (as at 30th January 2012} can e obtained from ASIC. Further information can pe obtamed from WWW.PRSE oY aU,

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

DaiefTime Registered:
Type:

Date Crealed:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number;
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Siatus:

Date/Time Regisiered.
Type:

Daie Cresied:
Chargee Name
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Tyve:

Date Creatad:
Chargee Name

Document Type:

Satisfied

0411211896 01/01/1970

Both Fixed & Floating

02/08/1996

CAPITAL OPPORTUNITIES PTY L TD

312 NOTIFICATION OF 312ADISCHARGE
2410611999

Satisfied

20/08/1997 01/01/1970

Both Fixed & Floating

06/08/1997

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE

05/01/2010

Satisfied

2310471593 01011870

Fixed

15/03/199%

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE

1710642002

Satisfied

24/06/1899 01/01/1970
Fixed

18/06/1989

DAIMLERCHRYSLER CARITAL SERVICES (DEBIS) AUSTRAUA PTY LTD

312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE

Dock 015 314 905

Dot 026 198 161

Doc# (17 788 582

Doc# 026 419 951
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(cant'd)

Page B8 of 11

Date Received

. 13/05/2010

ASIC Charge Number:

Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

Satisfied

08/6741398 0140111870

Both Fixed & Floating

30/06/1989

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
28/08/2006

ASIC Charge Number

ialus:

Date/Time Regislered:
Type:

Date Crealed:
Chargee Name:

Document Type
Date Received

Satisfied

072002 DHO1870

Both Fixed & Floating

1210672002

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
28/08/2006

ASIC Charge Number:

Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:

Document Type

Dale Received.

Satisfied

04/08/2003 01/01/1870

Both Fixed & Floating

28/10/2002

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
13/07/2010

ASIC Charge Number

Status:

DatefTime Registered:
Type:

Dale Creaied:
Chargee Name:
Documeni Type:

Dale Received:

Notes

Satisfied

14/06/2005 C1/011970

Both Fixed & Floating

03/05/20058

ALSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE

05/01/2010

ASIC DOCUMENTS {except charges)

A date or addrass shown as UNKNOWN has not been updated since the ASIC to over the records in 1991,

Data from Documents with no Dav
Documents with "™

e Processad are nol included n the Exiract,

Documents alreacy listed under charges are not repeated nere

Farm Type  Date Received

484 2210312013

Change fo Company Details Change of Regisiered Address

311 102012

Date Processed

Noelification of Assignment of Charge

308 231082011
Notilication of Details of a2 Charge

312 13/0712010
Notification of Discharge

312 13/05/2010
Natification of Discharge

312 07/04/12010

MNoiification of Release of Property

31z 29/03/2010

Effective Date Pages
22/03/2013 2210312013 2
110172012 0141 1/2011 3
23/09/2011 08109/2011 5
13/07/2010 130712010 2
17/05/20610 13/05/2010 4
08/04/2010 07/04/2010 2
3140372010 28/03/2010 2

Doc#t 023 096 861

Doc# 023 096 863

Doc# 025 130 308

Dock 026 198 160

pages have not vel beenimaged and are not available via DOCIMAGE . tmaging tekes anproximaieiy 2 weeks from dale of lodgement.

Doc No

TELIOS02?

TEA207405

TE3871531

025130508

026 418 851

026 495 318

026 246715

169



ASIC - Current & Histarical Extract - LM ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD ACN: 055 691 425

{cont'd)

Page B of 11

Notification of Release of Property

312 29/03/2010 31/03/2010 29/03/2010
Notliication of Release of Property

312 05/01/2010 06/01/2010 05/61/2010
Notification of Discharge

312 05/01/2010 08/0142010 05/01/2010
Notification of Discharge

308 0810112010 06/01/2010 2211212008
Netification of Detaits of a Charge

31t 15/05/2007 18/05/2007 04/05/2007
Nofification of Change lo Details of Charge

484 1410212007 14/02/2007 1410272007
Change lo Company Details
Change Officeholder Name or Address
Change Member Name or Address

312 28/08/2008 28/08/2008 28/08/20086
Notification of Discharge

312 2B/0812006 2810812006 28/08/2006
Notification of Discharge

312 280812006 28{08/2006 28/08/2006
Notification of Release of Property

350 0872005 08/07/2005 0B/07/2005
Certification of Compliance With Stamp Duties Law By

25

1

026 245 714

026 198 160

026 198 161

026 198 162

023 758 510

1E2918585

023 095 863

023 096 861

023 096 862

020 465 555

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTIES LAW BY PROVISIONAL CHARGE Aliers 020 957 875

309 14/06/2005 14/06/2005 03/05/2005
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE Altered by 020 965 555

312 031102003 0311072002 0ang/2oes
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

312 04/07/2003 17102003 0410712003
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

312 04/06/2003 04/06/2002 04/06/2003
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF FROPERTY

308 04/06/2003 04/06/2003 2611072002
NOTIFICATION OF DETANLS OF A CHARGE

802 20/032003 2070312003 20/03/2003
SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT Aliers OE8 567 142

316 0410212003 20/03/2003 31/01/2003
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY Allered by 0E8 703 807

309 234082002 23/08/2002 13/06/2002
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

304 CUOTI2002 01/07/2002 12/06/2002
NOTIFICATION OF DETALLS OF A CHARGE

370 141032002 20/03/2002 14/03/2002

NOTIFICATION BY OFFICEHOLDER OF RESIGNATION OR RETIREMENT Updates 055 691 42F

316 34012002 11/02/2002 30/0172002
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY

316 17/01/2001 2710212001 20112/2000
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY

316 28/01/2000 14/02/2000 27012000
ANNUAL RETURN - FROPRIZETARY COMPANY

205 0111171299 01/11/1999 29/10/1999
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION CHANGING COMPANY NAME

309 08/07/1988 08/07/1009 3G06/1999
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

31

20

35

20

2

3

070 957 875
019 255 499
019 011 364
017 905 731
017 905 729
0EB703807
OS8567 142 (AR 2002))
018 183 490
017 919 705
017 688 371
055691420 ((AR 2001))
D5569142K ({(AR 2000))
05569142 ((AR 1699))
014 228 127

015 338 426
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Page 10 of 11

{cont'd)

308 24/06/1999 24/06/1988 18/06/1099 15 015314 906
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A GHARGE

312 24/06/1999 25/06/1989 24/06/1993 1 015314 904
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

309 23/04/1999 2710411999 15/03/1998 14 014 825 070
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

316 14/12/1998 14/12/1998 0B/12/1998 3 055691421 ((AR 1088))
ANNUAL RETURN - PROFRIETARY COMPANY

316 a0/01/1998 08/02/1998 29/G1/1998 4 055681424 ((AR 1097})
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY

308 20/08/1997 20/08/1997 0B/0B/1887 14 012 781 058
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

316 31/01/1997 2410311907 31/01/1997 4 010 248 517 ((AR 1996))
ANNUAL RETURN
CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY

308 0411211285 05/12/1908 15/06/1996 37 011 173 0BB
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

316 31/01/1996 05/06/1996 30/01/1896 4 05568142F ((AR 1695))
ANNUAL RETURN
CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS
CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS
ANNUAL RETURN - PROPRIETARY COMPANY Updaled by 517 688 371

245 23/06/1985 23/06/1995 23/06/1995 i 009 157 496
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION ON CHANGE OF NAME

205 23/06/1995 23/06/1985 20/08/1805 1 009 157 495
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION CHANGING COMPANY NAME

410 20/06/1995 20/06/1995 20106/1995 1 008 157 432
APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION OF A NEW NAME UPON GHANGE OF NAME

396 D8/N2/1995 08/02/1395 311211994 4 D5569142E ((AR 19943)
ANNUAL RETURN

203 07106/1994 07/06/1994 01/06/1094 1 007 626 662
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

318 19/05/1894 19/05/1084 311211933 4 007 626 539 ({AR 1993))
ANNUAL RETURN
CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS
ANNUAL RETURN

304 30/03/1994 31/03/1094 31/03/1993 2 005 256 306

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE 7O OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

909 171111993 1711171993 151071893
NOTICE OF ADDRESS OF BRANCH REGISTER
304 28/04/1882 28/04/1992 03/04/1992

NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

304 24/04/1992 15/05/1892 03/04/1892
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHCLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY
207 1/04/1892

104/1982 03/04/1992

NOTIFICATION OF ALLOTMENT OF SHARES REGARDING SUBSEQUENT ALLOTMENT

208 10/0471982

10/04/1992 03/04/1992
NOTICE OF REDEMPTION OF REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES
304 10/04/1292 10/04/1982 03/04/1992
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY
203 10/04/1982 1010411992 03/04410992
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
204 03/04/1992 03/04/18892 03/04/1992

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION DIVISION 1 PT 2.2

™

005 951 5389

002 406 045

002 405 9686

002 405 219

002 405 214

002 405 213

002 4050838
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Page 11 of 11
{cont'd)
215 03/04/1992 0310411882 03/04/1892 1 002 405075
NOTIFICATION OF INITIAL APPOINTMENT OF OFFICEHOLDERS
201 03041982 13/04/1992 J3/64/1992 4 002 403 443
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATICN AS A PROPRIETARY COMPANY
410 01/04/1882 01/04/1992 01/04/1982 1 002 404 B33

APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION OF A NAME OF A NEW AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

PRE-ASIC DOCUMENTS

No record
ANNUAL RETURNS
Year Outstanding Return Due Date Extended Return AGM Due Date Extended AGM Due  AGM Held Date
Due Date Date
1893 N 03/1111993 03/10/1993 311241883
1894 N 310171995 3141211094 3111211504
1995 N 31011896
1996 I 314011987
1997 N 310111998
1998 N 31011899
1999 N 310142000
2000 N 31012001
2001 N 31401412002
2002 N 31/01/2003
FINANCIAL REPORTS
No record

CURRENT CONTACT ADDRESS FOR ASIC USE ONLY
Note: Section 146A of the Corporations Act 2001 states ‘A contact address is the address to which communications and notices are sent from ASIC to the company.’
Address Type: Contacl address for ASIC use onty

Address: PO BOX 588
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

Period from: 23/10/2003
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LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED 077 208 461
ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN: 077 208 461

This extract contains information derived from the Australian
Securites and investment Commission's (ASIC) database under
section 1274A of the Corporations Act 2007,

Please advise ASIC of any efrer or omission which you may identify

IDENTIFICATION
AUN: 077
ABN: 68 077 208 461
Current Company Name: LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Registered in: Queenstand

nooara
LD 40D

Place of Registration:
Registration Date: 31/01/1997

Previous State Numper:
Gowvernance Type: Consiitufion
Review Date' 31/01/2014

CURRENT COMIPARY DETAILS

Name: LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED Doc# 7E5087308

Pericd from- 19/03/2013

Name Start: 06/08/1938
Status: EXTERNALLY ADMINISTERED

hote: Fer information about this status refer io the documents lisied under the heading "Exiernal Administration andlor appoiimert of Controller”, below
Type: AUSTRALIAN PUBLIC COMPANY
Class: LIMITED BY SHARES
Subclass: UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY
Disclosing &nfity: N

FORMER COMPANY DETAILS
Name: LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED Doc# 014 238 975
Period from: DB/0B/1998 to 18/03/2012
Name Start: 06/08/1958
Status: REGISTERED
Type: AUSTRALIAN PUBLIC COMPANY
Class: LIMITED BY SHARES
Subclass: UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY
Disclosing Entity: N

Name: PLANNED PROPERTY SYNDICATION LTD Doct 011 876 538
Period from: 26/03/1897 to 05/08/1998
Name Start: 26/02/1857
Status: REGISTERED
Type: AUSTRALIAN PUBLIC COMPANY
Ciass: LIMITED BY SHARES
Subclass: UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY
Disclosing Entity: N

Name: PLANNED PROPERTY SYNDICATION PTY LTD Doc#t 011 664 971

Period from: 31/01/1997 1o 25/03/1997

Name Start: 31/01/1897
Status: REGISTERED
Type: AUSTRALIAN PROPRIETARY COMPANY
Class: LIMITED BY SHARES

Subclass: PROPRIETARY COMPANY
Disclosing Eniity: N
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487 {cont'd)
CURRENT COMPANY ADDRESS
Address Type: Registered Office Doc# 7TES105008

Address:

Period from:

Address Type:
Address:

Period from:

Address Type:
Address:

Period from:

Address Type:
Address:

Pericd from:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Diate of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointmen! Date:

FTICONSULTING

‘CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL 8

2 CORPORATE COURT
BUNDALL QLD 4217

28/03/2013

Principal Place of Business

LEVEL 4 RSL CENTRE
8 BEACH ROAD
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

01/07/1998

FORMER COMPANY ADDRESS

Registered Office

LEVEL 4 RSL CENTRE
g BEACH ROAD
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

10/02/1987 to 28/03/2013

Registered Office

SUITEA
31 CROMBIE AVENUE
BUNDALL QLD 4217

310111997 to 08/0211997

CURRENT COMPARNY OFFICERS

Director
VAN DER HOVEN, EGRARD

10 ROWES COURT
SORRENTO QLD 4217

2110111862
DURBAN SOUTH AFRICA
22/06/2006

Cease Date:

Rote:
Name:
Address:

Crate of Birth:
Piace of Birth:
Appointment Date:

Director
DRAKE, PETER CHARLES

13 ALBATROSS AVENUE
NOBBY BEACH QLD 4218

23/08/1855
WHANGARA NEW ZEALAND
31/0171997

Cease Date:

Role:;
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth;
Place of Birih:
Appointment Date:

Director
MULDER, FRANCENE MAREE

108 STRAWBERRY ROAD
MUDGEERABA QLD 4213

24/04/1061
SOUTHPORT QLD
30/08/2006

Cease Date:

Role:
Nams:
Number:
Address:

Appointment Date:

Appointed Auditor
ERNST & YOUNG
(024 870 595

"WATERFRONT PLACE' LEVEL 1
1 EAGLE STREET
BRISBANE QLD 4000

01/10/2003

C/- TOP SHELF COMPANY SERVICES

Doc# 010 BO7 638

Doc# 011 664 971

Doc# 1F0100176

Doc# 122814414

Doc#

oy
1
o

069214

Doc# 020 698 531 {(FR 2004))
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461 (cont'd}
Cease Dale;
Rote: Receiver Manmager Doc# 7E5366580

Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Piace of Birth:
Apnaintment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointmeni Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name
Address:

Date of Binth:
Flace of Birth,
Appointmen Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

‘Roie:
Name:
Address.

HAYES, JOSEFH DAVID

MCGRATHNICOL
‘MOCGRATHNICOL' LEVEL 3%
60 MARGARET STREFT
SYDNEY NSW 2000

10772013

Receiver Manager
CONNELLY, ANTHONY NORMAN

LEVEL 14
145 EAGLE STREET
BRISBANE QLD 4000

THO72013

Appeinted Liquidator (Credilors Voluntary Winding Up)
PARK, JOHN RICHARD

FTI CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL 9
2 CORPORATE COURT

BUNDALL QLD 4217

(11/08/2013

Appointed Liguidator (Creditors Voluntary Winding Up)
MULLER, GINETTE DAWN

FTI CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL 9
2 CORPORATE COURT

BUNDALL QLD 4217

01/08/2013

Appoinied Liquidator (Creditors Voluntary Winding Up)
MULLER, GINETTE DAWN

FTI CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE ONFE' LEVEL @

2 CORPORATE COURT
BUNDALL QLD 4217

01/08/2013

Appointed Liguidator (Creditors Voluntary Winding Up)
PARK, JORN RICHBARD

FTI CONSULTING

'CORPORATE CENTRE QNE' LEVEL §

2 CORPORATE COURT
BUNDALL QLD 4217

Doc# 7E5366580

Doc# 7E5415398

Doc# 7E5415308

Doc# 7£5415402

Doc# 7E5415403

175



[

ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - LM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN: 077 208 Page 4 of 301
461 {cont'd) .

i

Date of Birlh;
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Note: Appointment of secretary is optionai.

0H0B8/2013

in the event no secretary is appointed the director(s) assume the responsibitities under the Law

FORMER COMPANY OFFICERS

Role: Director Doc# 7TE4588883
Name: PHILLIPS, KATHERINE JANE
Address: UNIT 1
§3-85 BIRRIGA ROAD
BELLEVUE HIbt NSW 2023
Date of Birth 21/03/1980
Place of Birth: SOUTHPORT QLD
Appointment Date: 13/07/20412
Cease Date. 20/06/2013
Role: Director Doc# 7TE4048580
Name: O'SULLIVAN, JOHN FRANCIS
Address. APARTMENT 1110 AL HALAWI
18 THE SHORELINE PALM JUMER|AH
AL HALAWI DUBA!
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Date of Birth: 30r11/1851
Place of Birth: TIMARU NEW ZEALAND
Appointment Date: 27/11/2007
Cease Date: 30/08/2012
Role: Director Docll 7E4367220
Name: FISCHER, GRANT PETER
Address: UNIT 146
1 MOORES CRESENT
VARSITY LAKES QLD 4227
Date of Birth: 28/11/1968
Place of Birth: SYDNEY NSw
Appointment Date: 14/03/2012
Cease Date: 12/08/2012
Role: Director Doc# 7E4097067
Name: TICKNER, SIMON JEREMY
Address: 2018 THE CIRCLE
SANCTUARY COVE QLD 4212
Date of Bith: 05/03/1662
Place of Birth: LONDON UNITED KINGDOM
Appointment Date: 18/09/2008
Cease Date: 13/07/2012
Role: Director Doc# 019 6172 584
Name: DARCY, LISA MAREE
Address: 22 ROUEN AVENUE
PARADISE POINT QLD 4216
Date of Birth: 16/08/1964
Piace of Birth: BULLI NSW
Appoimtment Date: 12/09/2003
Cease Date: 21/06/2012
Roie: Director Doc# 7E1014532
Name: DILLON, JOHN
Address: 15 FRANCIS STREET
MERMAID BEACH QLD 4218
Date of Birth: 09/05/1950
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077 208 Page 5 of 30

Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address;

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth-
Ptace of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Dale of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Rote:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:

Place of Birth:

Appointment Date-
Cease Date:

Rote:

Name:

Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:

URMSTON UNITED KINGDOM
08/08/2005
2810872008

Director
LLEWELL YN, JOHN VALLANDER

140 HONEYEATER DRIVE
BURLEIGH WATERS QLD 4220

14/12/1845
TREDEGAR UNITED KINGDCM
G1/0612007
30/06/2008

Director
CARNE, MARTYN ANDREW

11 TIPPERARY AVENUE
KILLARNEY HEIGHTS NSW 2087

18/09/1063
SYDNEY NSW
19/07/2002
06/06/2008

Director
CMAHON, BRETT SAMUEL

UNIT 125 DEEPWATER POINT
326-342 MARINE PARADE
LABRADOR QLD 4215

0310711957
SYDNEY NSW
20/08/2004
27105/2005

Director
BLACK, GEOFFREY MURRAY

48 EARL STREET
ROSEVILLE NSW 2085

04/08/1860
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND
31/03/1999
20/05/2005

Director
AUBORT, PETER

1263 CURRUMBIN CREEK ROAD
CURRUMBIN VALLEY Q1D 4223

08/09/1967
DUBBO Nsw
25/03/1997
12/09/2003

Directer
QUINN, JOHN WATSON

15 SEAFARER COURT
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

28/0211983
AUCKLAND NEW ZEALAND
17/11/2000
12/02/2002

Director

Doc# 7E1138324

Doc# D7720846M ({AR 2002))

Doc# 020 670 882

Doc# 014 B74 140

Loc# 07720846M ((AR 2002))

Doc# 015 984 420

Doc# 010 808 222
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Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Roie:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appeintment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address!

Date of Birth:
Piace of Birth:
Appointmeni Date:
Cease Date:

Role;
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointmend Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birh:
Appointment Date
Cease Date:

Roie:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:

DWYER, MICHAEL PATRICK

14 YACHT STREET
SOUTHRORT QLD 4215

01/05/1955
WARWICK QLD
310111987
14112/2001

Cirgctor
GILLTRAP, GEORGE STEPHENSON

16 DOUBLEVIEW DRIVE
ELANORA QLD 4224

2070211849
ROTORUA NEW ZEALAND
31/01/11887
31/01/1997

Secretary
HODGE, CARGCLYN ANNE

47 PINNAROO STREET
HOPE [SLAND QLD 4212

14/06/1863
SYDNEY NSW
23/09/2004
04/07/2013

Secretary
DRAKE, PETER CHARLES

QCEANVIEW EASEMENT
NOBBY BEACH QLD 4218

230811955
WHANGARA NEW ZEALAND
31/01/1987
23408/2004

Secretary
DARCY, LISA MAREE

22 ROUEN AVENUE
PARADISE POINT QLD 4216

16/08/1964
BULLIENSW
24/01/2003
23/09/2604

Secretary
QUINN, JOHN WATSON

84 THOMAS DRIVE
SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

28/03/1953
AUCKLAND NEW ZEA{ AND
10/05/1998
14/05/1999

Secratary
GILLTRAP, GEORGE STEPHENSON

16 DOUBLEVIEW DRIVE
ELANORA QLD 4221

20/02/1849
ROTORUA NEW ZEALAND

Doc# 010 BO7 643

Doc# 1F0093922

Doc# 010 805 222

Dock 07720846M (AR 26020

Dock 014 874 940

Dock 010 807 643
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Appointment Date:
Cease Daie:

Role:
Name:
Number:
Address:

Appointment Date:

S amaa Tt
~£ase Late

Role:
Name:
Address.

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Date:

Roig;
Name;
Addraess:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birtn:
Appomtment Date;
Cease Date:

Role:
Name:
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Appointment Date:
Cease Dale:

Class:

Number of tssued "Shares"
Amount Paid:

Amount Due:

Note: For each class of shares issued by & proprietary company, ASIC records the detai
other members holding the same number of shares as the twenteth ranked member wilt
show that @ member has ceased to be ranked amongsl the twenty members, This may,

campany,

Class:

Number of Issued "Shares” :

Amount Paid:
Amount Due:

No record

310111887
31/01/1997

Appninted Auditor
KPMG
024 510 530

CORPORATE CENTRE ONE
CNR BUNDALL AND SLATER AVENUE
BUNDALL QLD 4217

21/09/1999

CANWI2003

Appointed Auditor
SHEEHY, MICHAEL JOMN

BUTLER MCMURTRIE

LEVEL 5 RSL CENTRE

9 BEACH ROAD

SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

30/11/1997
21/09/1999

Administrator of & Company Under Administration
PARK, JOHN RICHARD

FTECONSULTING

'‘CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' LEVEL ©
2 CORPORATE COURT

BUNDALL QLD 4217

19/03/2013
Q1/08/12013

Administrator of a Company Under Administration
MULLER, GINETTE DAVWN

FTICONSULTING

'‘CORPORATE CENTRE ONE' L.EVEL g
2 CORPORATE COURT

BUNDALL QLD 4217

19/03/2013
010872013

CURRENT SHARE CAPITAL
ORD ORDINARY
35
$1.032,012 56
$0.00

FORMER SHARE CAPITAL
F CLASS F SHARES
$3.00
$0.00

SHAREHOLDERS/MEMBER

but does not necessarily mean,

Doc# 016 010 134 ((FR 1990))

Doc# 07720846H ((AR 1987))

Doc# 7E5097309

Doc# 7TEBDIT30¢

Doc# 7TE2830545

's of the twenty members of the ciass (based an sharehofdings). The details of any
aiso be recorced by ASIC onihe gatapase. Where available, histoncal records
that they have ceased to be a member of the

Dock 07720846H ({AR 1987

t
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461 (cont'd)

Page B of 30

DOCUMENTS RELATING TO EXTERNAL ADMINISTRATION AND/OR APPOINTMENT OF CONTROLLER

Note' This extract may riotiist ali documents relating to this status. State and Territory records should be searched,

Dacument Type:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Daie Received:

Document Tyne:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Date Received:

Document Type:

Dale Received;

Document Type:

Date Received

Document Type

Dale Received:

Document Type:

Date Recsived:

Documen! Type:

Daie Recewved:

Document Type:

Daie Recewed:

Documert Type,

Date Received:

Note: On January 30, 2012 the Personal Property Securities Register {PPS Register) has commenced. The details of
Regisier and the details of satisfied charges {as al 30ih January 2012) can be obtaned trom ASIC. Further mtormatio

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered.
Type:

Date Created:

Chargee Name:

Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Data/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:

5070 REPORT AS TO AFFAIRS FROM MANAGING CONTROLLER
WHO 18 ALSO A RECEIVERMANAGER

08/0912043

5242 PRESENTATION OF ACCOUNTS & STATEMENT
PRESENTATION OF FINAL ACCOUNTS OF ADMINISTRATOR
02/09/2013

S011A COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS. CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER 8 436E OR §.439A

23/08/2013

S011B COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES DR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION UNDER 54366
OR S.439A

13/08/2013

5054 NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR
(CREDITORS' VOLUNTARY WINDING UpP)

02/08/2013

509DA NOTICE UNDER S.448A OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO WIND

UP COMPANY RESOLVED THAT COMPANY BE WOUND UP UNDER
439C(C)

02/08/2013

5058 NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER AND
MANAGER

12/0712013

5048 NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER AND
MANAGER

TVOTI2013

5011A COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS. CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION OTHER THAN
UNDER 8.438E OR S.439A

13/05/2013

50118 COPY OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MEMBERS, CREDITORS,

CONTRIBUTORIES OR COMMITTEE OF INSPECTION UNDER S.436E
OR & 430A Aliered by 028 521 226

1210452013

S0SU NOTIFICATION OF APPT OF ADMINISTRATOR UNDER 8.4364A,
4368, 436C. 438E(4), 4498, 445C(1), 449C(4) OR 448(8)

19/03/2013

SATISFIED CHARGES

Satisfied

23/04/1998 01/01/1870

Both Fixed & Fioating

15/03/16949

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE

01/03/2008

Satisfied

1301/2000 017011970
Both Fixed & Floating
071211999

Doc# 7E5404220

Do 7E5481607

DocH 7E546284 1

Doc# 7EB436451

Doc# 7E5415403

Doc# 7TE5415398

Doc# 7E5366580

Doc# 028 593 214

Doc# 7E5211783

Doc# 7TE5149200

Doc# 75007308

current charges will only be avallable from the BPS
n can be obtained from WWW. DDEM. 00V 8L,

Doc# 021 212 397
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Page 9 of 30

Chargee Name:
Documenl Type:
Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Charges Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Regisiered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Drocument Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

DatefTime Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Dotument Type.

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status-

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Chargee Name:
Documeni Type:

Date Received:

EQUITY TRUSTEES LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
07/10/2002

Satisfied

31/0172000 01011870

Both Fixed & Floating

19/01/2000

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
14/01/2005

Satisfied

12/40/2000 01/011970

Both Fixed & Fioaling

021042000

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 BISCHARGE
15/10/2003

Satisfied

0B/06/2002 01/01/1870

Both Fixed & Fioating

28/04/2002

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
09/03/2007

Satisfied

01/07/2002 01/01/1870

Both Fixed & Floating

121062002

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
04/06/2003

Satisfied

30/09/2002 G1/011970

Both Fixed & Floaling

1306/2002

ATLAS TRUST COMPANY JERSEY LIMITED
FAIRBAIRN TRUST COMPANY LIMITED
THE CHRISTINA LEE TRUST

CRISP, PATSY FAY

REX, GM

MCGREGOR, MARGOT MG

MERSON, BRIAN

SCALLAN, GARY ANTON LISHER
SCALLAN, ROY

STALLAN, PAULINE ANN

SAUNDERS, PYLLIS BEULAH

312 NOTIFICATION QF 312A DISCHARGE
10/10/2003

Doc# 018 185 734

Doc# 020 952 408

Doc¥# 018 285 683

Doc# 023 342 173

Doc# 017 905 730

Doc# 015 255 508
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481 {cont'd)

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Regislered:
Type:

Date Created.
Chargee Name:
Document Type.

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Regisiered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:

Document Type

Date Raceivad:

ASIC Charge Numper:
Status:

Date/Time Registerag:
Type:

Date Created

Chargee Name.
Document Type:
Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Name:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Date Created:
Chargee Narme:
Document Type:

Date Received:

ASIC Charge Number:
Status:

Date/Time Registered:
Type:

Cate Created:

Satisfied

28/06/2004 01/01/1870

Both Fixed & Floating

17/06/2004

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 312A DISCHARGE
301172008

Satisfied

12/01/2006 01/04/1970

Both Fixed & Floaling

0210872005

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 DISCHARGE
1307/2010

Satisfied

2710772007 0110111970

Both Fixed & Floafing

1210712007

THE TRUST COMPANY (PTAL) LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 DISCHARGE

28/07/2511

Satrsfied

2711012008 01/01/1970

Both Fered & Floating

2211012008

THE TRUST COMPANY (PTALY LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 DISCHARGE
240212009

Satisfied

24/02/2069 01/01/1970

Fixed

16/02/2009

THE TRUST COMPANY (PTAL) LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 2124 DISCHARGE
23103/2000

Satisfied

23/03/2009 01/01/1970

Both Fixed & Floating

20/03/2009

THE TRUST COMPANY (FTAL) LIMITED
312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 DISCHARGE
1140772011

Satisfied

10/09/2009 01/01/1570
Both Fixed & Floating
07/068/2009

Doc# 022 578 527

Doc# 025 130 507

Doc# 027 617 188

Dock 025 382 062

Doc# 025 477 873

Doc# 027 651 856
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451 (cont'd)

Chargee Name: COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA
Document Type: 312 NOTIFICATION OF 3124 DISCHARGE Doc# 025 130 508
Date Received: 13/07/2010

ASIC DOCUMENTS (except charges)
Notes:
+ Adaie or adaress shown ss UNKNOWN has nof been updated since the ASIC {0 over the records in 1991
Data trom Documents with no Date Processed are not included in the Earact.
Oocuments with "™ pages have not yet been imaged and are nol available via DOCIMAGE tmaging takes approximately 2 weeks from daie of lodgement
Documents already listad under charges are not repeated here.
ype  Date Recelved Date Processed Effective Date Pages Doc No
484 D5/08/2013 05/08/2013 " 1F0478329
Change to Company Delails Appointment or Cessation of A Company Officeholder

434 0210812013 02/08/2013 * 02B 687 053
Change to Company Details Appointment or Cessafion of A Company Officehsider

484 0870772013 29/0712013 D8/07/2013 3 1F0336384
Change to Company Details Appointment or Cessation of A Company Officeholder

484 20/06/2013 2000612013 20/06/2013 2 7EL304606
Change to Company Details Appaintment or Cessalion of A Company Officeholder

E39C 15/05/2013 150512013 18/03/2013 1 7ES5217844
Notice That & Product in a Pds Mas Ceased to Be Available - 8y Als Licensee

So2 01/052013 05/06/2013 G2/04/2013 47 028 521226
Suppiementary Document Alers 7E5 14§ 209

567 10/04/2013 10/04/2013 10/04/2013 1 028 227 992
Order Suspending Afs Licence

484 22/03/2013 2210312013 2210312013 2 7E5105000
Change to Company Details Change of Registered Address

5122 2810212013 0140372013 28/02/2013 1 020 500 750
Notice of Declaration Re Managed investment Scheme

FSa0 1760112013 17/01712013 16/01/2013 1 TE45650563
Notice That a Product in & Pds Has Ceased to Be Availabie - By Afs Licensee

-390 031212012 03/12/2012 04/10/2012 2 TE4B85353
Natice That & Product in a Pds Has Ceased o Be Available - By Afs Licensee

878 281142012 2801172012 2811112012 1 027 857 724
Notice of Australian Offer Under Foreign Recognition Scheme

FS88 0711172012 07/11/2012 0741112012 3 TE4833611
Pds In-Use Notice - By Afs Licensee

878 02/11/2012 02/11/2012 0271172012 2 TE4B24597
Notice of Austraiian Offer Under Foreign Recognition Scheme

FS88 D2/11/2012 0211102012 Q211472012 3 7E4824598
Pds in-Use Notice - By Afs Licenses

484 2211012012 22/10/2012 22/10/2012 2 TE4797015
Change to Company Details Appointment or Cessation of A Company Officehnider

388 0511012012 0G/11/2012 30/06/2012 44 028 208 422 ((FR 2012))
Financial Report Financial Repor - Public Company Or Disclosing Entity

484 07/09/2012 0740972012 07100720172 A 724705266
Change to Company Details Appomntment or Cessation of A Company Officeholder

F502 07/098/2012 07/08/2012 0710912012 26 0LC310250
Copy of Afs Licence

FS86 0B/08/2012 06/09/2012 310872012 2 £4701411
Notice That a Proguc! in s Pds Has Ceased to Be Available - By Afs Licenses

FS30 27/08/2012 2710872012 18/07/2012 2 TE4B78840
Notice That a Product in a Pds Has Ceased to Be Availabie - By Afs Licensee

F8s0 27108/2012 2710872012 16/08/2012 2 724678937
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Page 12 of 30

Notice That a Product in a Pds Has Ceased 1o Be Available - By Afs Licensee

F550 27108/2012 27/08/2012 211062012
Notice That & Product in 2 Pds Has Ceasad 1o Be Available - By Afs Licensae

F320 27/08/2012 27108/2012 21/06/2012
Notice That a Product in 2 Pds Has Ceased to Be Available - By Afs Licensee

F580 2710812042 2710812012 18/04/2012
Notice That a Product in a Pds Has Ceased to Be Available - By Afs Licensee

F590 27/08/2012 27108/2012 26/04/2012
Notice That a Product in a Pds Has Ceased 1o Be Available - By Afs Licensee

F590 . 27/08/2012 27182012 156/02/2012
Notice That a Product in a Pds Has Ceased 1o Be Avaiiable - By Afs Licensee

F380 27108/2012 27108/2012 05712/2011

NOTICE THAT A PRODUCT iN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

FS80 27182012 271082012 0471072041

NOTICE THAT A PRODUCT IN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

F3588 2710812012 27/08/2012 2770812012
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 09/08/2012 08/08/2012 09/08/2012

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

484 13/0712012 1310742012 130712012

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICE

878 05/07/2012 05/0712012 05/0712012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

878 29/06/2012 28/06/2012 28/0812012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREISN RECOGNITION SCHEME

FS88 2940612012 29/06/2012 20/06/2012
POS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

S0z 1570612012 15/06/2012 1570812012
COPY OF AFS LICENCE

878 04/06/2012 04/06/2012 04/06/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

878 04/06/2012 04/08/2012 0470612042
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

878 0110872012 01/08/2012 01/06/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

F588 01082012 01/06/2012 00612012
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

878 01/06/2012 01/06/2012 01/06/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

Fs88 01062012 010672012 01/06/2012
PBS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

878 30/05/20142 30/05/2012 30/08/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

&78 28/05/2012 28/05/2012 2B/05/201%2
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

F&88 285/2012 28/05/2012 28/05/2012
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

878 3003/2012 30/03/2012 30/03/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

F588 300312012 30/03/2012 300372012
P8 IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

878 30/03/2012 30/03/2012 30/03/2012
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

ra3

2

2

HOLDER

1

8]

26

7E4678320

TE4E78906

TE4678887

TE4GTBRYE

7EAB78843

7E4B678833

VE4877837

TE4A877593

7E4644566

7E458B883

027 958 096

714554303

TE4554304

010310084

027 954 6554

027 954 653

Te4492353

7E4492354

7E4492327

TE4482328

027 954 594

7E4479732

TE4475733

7E4365372

TE4369373

7E43689336

184
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481 {cont'd)
FS&8 30/03/2012 30/03/2012 30/03/2012 3 TE4368337
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
484 25/03/2012 28/03/2012 28/03/2012 7E4367220
CHANGE TC COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFiCEHOLDER
878 2710172012 2710172012 2710172012 2 TE4240824
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
F388 271012012 2710112012 27/01/2012 3 7E4240825
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
878 27/01/2042 271012012 27012012 2 TE4240743
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
F3a8 271012012 2710112012 2710172012 3 7E4240744
PDS IN-UBE NOTICE - BY AFS {ICENSEE
484 1701112011 17411142011 177111402011 2 TE4087067
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS
878 15/1112011 161112011 16/11/2011 2 7E4091788
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
FSBs 15/11/2011 161172011 15111201 3 7E4091789
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
484 2711812011 2711012011 2771012011 2 7E4048590
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS
388 30/0%2011 1301020 30/06/2011 54 026 442 958 ((FR 2011))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY
878 16/082011 16/09/201 160812011 2 TE3854068
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
588 16/08/2011 16/09/2011 16/0972011 3 753954069
FDG IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
878 01/08/2011 01/09/2011 G1/08/2011 2 TE3820691
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
588 01092011 01/09/2011 01/09/2011 3 73920692
POS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
878 18/07/2011 18/07/2011 18/07/2011 2 TE3819934
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME
FS88 18/0712011 18/07/2011 1B/07/2011 3 7E3818935
POS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE
3589 2010872011 20/05/2011 2010572011 1 7E3662315
NOTICE OF CHANGE TO FEES AND CHARGES IN A PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
5122 301032011 310312011 30/03/2011 1 D20 500 654
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
Fs02 3003201 3040312014 3WHD3IZ0T 25 0LO30B025
COPY OF AFS LICENCE
309 101 1/2010 111142010 22/10/2010 33 027 320 265
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE
308 10/11/2010 11/11/2010 22110/2010 33 027 320 284
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE
388 01/1012010 08/1172010 30/06/2010 63 027 353 763 ({FR 2010))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY
350 30/07/2010 03/08/2010 30/07/2010 3 026 641 505

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTIES LAW BY PROVISIONAL CHARGE Alters 025 130 504

30¢ 13/07/2010 13/07/2010 01072010 36 025 130 504
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE Altered by 026 641 585

312 0210712010 0510772010 0210712040 6 028 600 340
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

185
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461 (cont's))

312 020772010 05/67/2010 02/07/2010 & 026 600 337
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

312 02/07/2010 05/G7/2010 Q20712010 3 026 600 336
NCTIFICATION COF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

FSes 15/04/2010 15/04/2010 15/04/2010 3 TE2831758
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 1570412010 15/04/2010 15/04/2010 2 7E2830546
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS
CHANGES TO SHARE STRUCTURE
NOTIFICATION OF SHARE ISSUE

484 25/03/2010 26/03/2010 2510312010 3 10282823
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS
F802 23/03/2010 23032010 23/03/2010 25 OLO307564

COPY OF AFS LICENCE

2206 17/03/2010 18/03/2010 30/09/2009 7 028 421 806
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION RELATING TO SHARES CONVERT SHARES INTO | ARGER OR SMALLER NUMBER

F380 12/03/2010 12/03/2010 1210312010 2 TE2762221
NOTICE THAT A PRODUCT IN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

5120 TH112008 121172008 1141172009 7 020 500 491
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEWE

5120 11/11/2009 18/11/2008 1141172008 " 020 500 486
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME

380 28/10/2009 2811072009 28/10/2008 2 024 981 630
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTIES LAW BY PROVISIONAL CHARGE Alters 025 004 000

388 30/09/2009 2711012009 30(06/2009 50 028417 762 ((FR 2008))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

31z 10/08/2008 11/09/2008 1070872008 d 025 003 997
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

311 10/09/2009 11/09/2009 04/09/2008 28 025 003 898
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO DETAILS OF CHARGE

309 10/09/2009 114092008 07/08/2009 43 025 004 000
NOTIFICATION OF BPETAILS OF A CHARGE Altered by 024 981 690

878 18/08/2008 0710412010 18/08:2009 a7 026 070 205
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

F580 12/06/2000 12/08/2009 12/06/2000 1 TEZ230760
NOTICE GF CHANGE TO FEES AND CHARGES IN & PDS - BY AFS LICENSELD

F502 27105612009 2710572008 27/05/2008 26 OLO501962
COPY OF AFS LICENCE

FS588 07/05/2009 07/05/2008 06/05/2009 3 7E2173585
PDS IN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

5120 14/04/2009 08/05/2008 14/04/2009 5 024 672 203
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION RE MANAGED iINVESTMENT SCHEME

5722 14/04/2009 08/05/2009 14/04/2008 ) 024 672 204
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME

388 26/03/2009 03/04/20089 30/06/2008 56 025 509 063 ({FR 2008))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

309 2303/2008 24/0312009 2000372008 38 025 477 574
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

F380 05/03/2000 05/03/2008 03/03/2008 1 TEZ068688
NOHCE THAT A PRODUCT IN & PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

F380 05/03/2008 05/03/2008 03/03/2008 2 722068666
NOTICE THAT A PRODUGCT IN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

F580 05/03/2009 05/03/2009 03/03/2008 2 TE2068655
NOTICE THAT A PRODUCT IN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVAILABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

185
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FS80 05/03/2008 (51032009 03/03/2008

NOTICE THAT A PRODUCT IN A PDS HAS CEASED TO BE AVALABLE - BY AFS LICENSEE

308 24/02/2008 25022009 16/02/200%
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

312 19/01/2008 18/01/2008 19/01/2009
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

312 19/01/2008 1910112008 19/01/2008
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

P— - ; P ap g
FEEg 28/11/2008 10/12/2008 28/11/2008

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO FEES AND CHARGES IN A PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

388 25/11/2008 11/12/2008 25/41/2008
PBSIN-USE NOTICE - BY AFS LICENSEE

878 25/11/2008 0710472040 25/1112008
NOTICE OF AUSTRALIAN OFFER UNDER FOREIGN RECOGNITION SCHEME

723 21/11/2008 26/11/2008 3070672008
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 21/11/2008 26/11/2008 30/068/2008
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 21/11/2008 26/11/2008 30/06/2008
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 21/11/2008 26/11/2008 30/08/2008
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 2111172008 26/11/2008 30/08/2008
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

309 27/10/2008 2711042008 - 221072008
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF & CHARGE

484 3070872008 30/09/2008 30/09/2008

2

34

o

63

28

27

28

28

30

2
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

484 09/09/2008 09/09/2008 09/09/2008

2

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

484 08/07/2008 08/07/2008 080712008

2

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

308 03/07/2008 040712008 02/06/2008
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

F553 11704/2008 23104/2008 1104/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FSE3 11/04/2008 2310412008 11/04/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FS53 11/04/2008 ; 23/04/2008 11/04/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FS853 11/04/2008 23/04/2008 11/04/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F853 11/04/2008 23104/2008 1170472008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F853 25/03/2008 30/04/2008 20/03/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

853 13/03/2008 06/06/2008 1403/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F853 11/03/2008 30/04/2008 06/03/12008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F&83 08/03/2008 19/03/2008 06/03/2008
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

a7

13

1

11

12

12

12

7TE2088837

025 382 061

025 421 341

025 421 340

074 B57 534

025 187 435

026 070 214

024 606 416

024 506 415

024 506 414

024 506 413

024 506 412

025 0897 228

7E1832692

7E17898931

7E1698857

024 846 887

020 838 302

020 938 301

020 838 300

020 938 209

020 938 208

024 613 754

(24 640 284

024 606 607

024 809 580

187
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461 (cont'd) o

F853 21/01/2008 14/02/2008 21/01/2008 12 (24 497 435 1
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE H

F853 21/01/2008 1440212008 2170172008 11 024 497 434
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 07 2/2007 10M2/2007 101212007 3 tF0049502
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY QFFICEHOLDER

F353 01/11/2007 28/11/2007 G1/11/2007 11 024 084 965
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

723 27/09/2007 021012007 30/0612007 23 023083730
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 27108/2007 02/10/2007 30/06/2007 24 D23 083 72¢

RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 2710812007 02/10/2007 3070672007 25 023 083733
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 27/09/2007 0241072007 30/06/2007 23 023 083735
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

388 28/09/2007 08/10/2007 30/06/2507 38 024 088 738 ((FR 2007))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPCRT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

723 25/09/2007 02/1012007 30/G6/2007 24 023 082734
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

FS53 20/09/2007 03/10/2007 19/09/2007 12 024 142 426
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF POS - BY AFS LICENSEE

308 2770712007 31/07/2007 1210712007 47 024 067 108
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

FS553 03/07/12007 1740712007 2810612007 11 (}24 029 365
NOTHICATION CF USE OF PDS - BY BODY CORPORATE

FS53 18/06/2007 G3/07/2007 18£06/2007 11 023 658 793
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F553 18/06/2007 03/07/2007 18/08/2007 11 (23 858 792
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 05/08/2007 05/06/2007 05/06/2007 2 TE1139324
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

F553 31/08/2007 18/06/2007 31/05/2007 12 019 879 889
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PRS- BY AFS LICENSEE

FS53 08/05/2007 31/05/2007 040572007 11 023 774 383
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F853 21/03/2007 1710412007 t9/03/2007 11 0Z3 559 129
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 21022007 23022007 210212007 2 TE1014537
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS

484 19/02/2007 18/02/2007 18/02/2007 3 1F0083822
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS

4864 13/02/2007 13/02/2007 01022007 2 122914414
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS CHANGE OFFICEHOLDER NAME OR ADDRESS

FS53 081022007 08/02/2007 0210212007 11 073 537 013
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FS53 20/12/2008 10/0112007 1912/2006 19 023 074 151
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF POS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FE83 05/12/2006 06/12/2006 01/12/2006 11 023 530 250
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PD5 - BY AFS LICENSEE

F3853 G1/11/20086 06/11/2008 0111/2006 11 023 257 556
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F363 01/41/2006 06/11/2008 011142006 11 023 297 555
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NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSCE

484 06/1012006 06/10/2006 08/10/2008 3 1F00B8214
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

723 02/10/2008 06/10/2006 30/08/2006 31 021 674 856
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - DISCLOSING ENTITY

723 02/10/2006 081102006 30/06/2006 26 021 674 858
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - DISCLOSING ENTITY

723 02/10r2008 06/10/2008 30/06/2006 28 021 674 857
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - DISCLOSING ENTITY

723 02/10/2006 06/10/2006 30/06/2006 31 Q21 674 855
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - DISCLOSING ENTITY

723 02/10/2006 06/1072006 30/06.’2006 28 021 674 854
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - DISCLOSING ENTITY

388 02110/2006 08/10/2008 30/06/2006
STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

F502 18/08/2006 18/08/2006 18/08/2006 25 010501361
COPY OF AFS LICENCE

F853 03/0712006 D4/0812006 30/06/2006 12 (22 975 741
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F353 03/07/2006 04/08/2008 300612006 11 022 975 740
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDIS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F553 03/07/2008 19/0712006 30/06/2006 1 022 975739
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSES

FS83 03/07/2006 20/0712006 03/07/2008 " 022875 738
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F3&53 03107120086 19/07/2006 30/06/2006 12 022 975 737
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 03/G7/2006 04/07/2006 04/0712006 3 1F0109176
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION CF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER

502 28/06/2006 30/06/2006 1210572006 2 022 680 780
SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT Allers 1E2 232 758

484 23/06/2006 30/06/2006 12/05/200C 3 1£2232758
CHANGE TC COMPANY DETAILS
NOTIFICATION OF SHARE CANCELLATION - CAPITAL REDUCTION
CHANGES TO SHARFE STRUCTURE
CHANGES 7O (MEMBERS) SHARE HOLDINGS Aftered by 022 880 760

484 220612006 04/07/2008 22/06/2006 3 TE0071157
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOLDER Alters 022 952 740

370 068/06/2006 08/06/2008 08/06/2006 3 022 952 749
NOTIFICATION BY OFFICEHCLDER OF RESIGNATION OR RETIREMENT Altersd by 1FD 071 157

F353 3M052006 07/06/2006 28/05/2006 12 022 820 140
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F553 31/05/2008 07/06/2008 28/05/2008 11 022 820 139
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

2205 17/05/2006 17/05/2006 12/05/2006 4 022 780 888
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION RELATING TO SHARES REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL - SCHEDULE &

F553 24/04/2008 24/05/2006 21/04/2006 11 019 970 868
NCTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

Fes53 240412006 24/05/2008 24104/2006 12 019 970 867
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSES

2560 19/04/2008 2710412006 18/04/2006 3 021 524 344
NOTIFICATION OF REDUCTION IN SHARE CAPITAL DETAILS FOR SELECTIVE REDUCTION

FS53 06/04/2006 12/04/2008 05/04/2006 1 019 79 B52

45 022 755 830 {(FR 2008))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REFORT - SMALL PTY COJSMALL PUB CO. LMGT THAT IS REQUESTED BY ASIC TO PREPARE & LODGE

189
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NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

388 0Zz/03/2006 02/03/2006 30/08/20058 38
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY
F853 23/02/2006 27/03/2008 23/02/2008 11
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
350 13/02/2006 13/02/2008 13/62/2006 1
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTIES LAW BY PROVISIONAL CHARGE Alters 022 354
308 12/01/2000 12/01/2008 0270912005 28
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE Altered by 022 348 497
F553 12/01/2006 06/03/2006 11/01/72006 ik
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
F353 08/12/2005 08/12/2005 24/11/2005 H
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
5563 085/12/2008 1311212005 D&/ 212006 11
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
FS53 056/12:2005 13/12/2006 05/12/2008 11
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
FSE3 12/10/2005 2711012005 12/10/2005 11
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
723 2710872005 20/09/2005 30/06/2005 31
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 2710912008 29/08/2005 30/06/2005 28
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 27/09/2005 29/08/2005 30/06/2006 28
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 27/09/2005 29/08/2005 36/06/2005 29
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 27108/2005 28/08/2005 30/06/2005 29
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
FS53 12/09/2005 19/09/2005 12/08/2005 6
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
312 09/08/2005 0B/0B/2005 08/08/2005 2
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
31z 08/0G8/2006 08082005 09/G&2008 2
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
553 01/08/2005 30/08/2005 010872005 g
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
484 15/0612008 16/06/2005 16/06/2005 2
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHCLDER
5120 C8/06/2005 150812005 08/062005 1
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
F853 0B/06/2005 09/08/20056 06/06/2005 6
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
FS53 06/06/2005 09/06/2005 06/06/2008 b
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
FS53 06/06/2005 09/06/2005 06/06/2005 [§
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
F&853 OB/06/2005 08/06/2005 06/06/2005 6
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF BDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
F£853 08/08/2005 09/06/2005 06/06/2005 8
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
F853 D6/06/2005 09/08/2005 06/06/2005 8

NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

022 718 227 ((FR 2005))

022 722756

022 348 487

3654

022 354 364

022 599 447

022 331 843

020 692 584

020 698 585

(22 285 98B

020 948 466

020 949 353

020 948 352

D20 5458 351

020 949 350

022 308 168

018 502 117

018 502 118

0216853875

021425172

018 971 175

020 703 083

020 703 094

(20 703 081

020 703 082

020 703 089

020 703 080D
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F5583 06/06/2005 09/06/2005
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

FS53 06/06/2005 09/06/2005
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 30/05/2008 30/05/2005

F353 1511172004 171172004
NOTIFICATION DF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

434 13102004 131072004

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFIC

388 30/09/2004 26/10/2004
FINANCIAL REPORT

COMPANY - APPOINT CHANGE NAME/ADDRESS OF AUDITOR

06/08/2005

U6/06/2005

30/05/2005

15/11/2004

13102064

30/06/2004

FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

484 22/09/2004 03/1072004

CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEH

72 7092004 21/08/2004
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 17/09/2004 21/08/2004
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 17/08/2004 21/09/2004
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 17/08/2004 2140812004
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

V23 17I09/2004 21/09/2004
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

F&853 20/08/2004 14/08/2004
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PRS - BY AFS LICENSEE

Fs02 08/07i2004 08/07/2004
COPY OF AFS LICENCE

F553 0170712004 (7/0872004
NOTIFICATION QF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

308 28/06/2004 29/06/2004
NOTIFICATION COF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

F553 29/03/2004 01/0612004
NCTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

F853 08/03/2004 26/0312004
NCTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

484 2710212004 2710212004
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS
CHANGES TO SHARE STRUCTURE
CHANGES TO (MEMBERS) SHARE HOLDINGS

FsG2 20/02/2004 20/02/2004
COPY OF AFS LICENCE

315 12/02/2004 25/02/2004

NOTICE OF RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF AUDITOR REMOVAL OF AUDITOR

343 1210272004 16/02/2004

NOTICE UNDER SUBSECTION 328{1A) TO REMOVE AUDITOR

F3850 30/01/2004 04/02/2004
PDS OPT-IN NOTICE

F3853 28/10/2003 22/12/2003

NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY BODY CORPORATE

388 30/08/2003 08/10/2003

FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

Page 19 of 30 :

2
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CESSATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEHOILDER

&

4
EHOLDER

34

2310912004 4
30/08/2004 2z
30/06/2004 22
30/06/2004 23
3010612004 22
3010612004 22
30/08/2004 ]
0810712004 24
010712004 7
17106/2004 26
290372004 7
08/03/2004 6
2610212004 2
20/02/2004 23
2111172003 1
1210212004 1
300172004 4
2411072003 7
30/06/2003 34

OLDER

020 703 087

020 703 088

021 313 880

020 834 288

G20 716 866

020 698 531 ((FR. 2004))

020 870 882

020 500 020

020 500 021

020 500 022

020 500 019

020 499 148

020 580 861

OLOS00B0Y

020 551 600

019 659 871

020 086 232

01g 715622

0£56833223

016500604

1% 86O 357

(19 860 358

018 719 590

018 882 014

018 781 168 ((FR 2003}
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484 16/08/2003 19/09/2003 12/08/2003 7 018 612 584
CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS APPOINTMENT OR CEEBATION OF A COMPANY OFFICEROLDER
F502 16/0%/2003 16/08/2003 16/08/2003 18 0LO200316
COPY OF AFS LICENCE
Fsoz 16/08/2003 16/08/2003 16/09/2003 18 0L0200430
COPY OF AFS LICENCE
723 15/00/2003 15/08/2003 30/06/2003 21 017 914 563
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 15/00/2003 15/08/2003 3W0OB/2003 21 017 514 565
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 15/08/2003 15/08/2003 30/06/2003 20 D17 014 564
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
725 16/08/2003 15/06/2503 36/0812003 22 017 914 562
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
723 15/09/2003 15/08/2003 30/06/2003 20 017 914 561
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER
FS53 01/07/2003 01/07/2003 DHO7/2003 ] 017 803 480
NCTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
5122 27/06/2003 03107/2002 27106/2603 1 017 914 429
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
5122 2710612003 03/07/2003 27106/2003 1 017 814 427
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
5122 27/06/2003 0310712003 27HB/2002 1 017 814 428
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
5122 27/06/2003 03/07/2003 27062003 1 017 814 426
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
5122 27i06i2003 03/07/2003 27106/2003 1 017 814 425
NOTICE OF DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
7021 26/06/2003 27/06/2003 26/06/2003 3 017 914 422
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED
7021 23/06/2003 270612003 23/0612003 4 017 914 414
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED
7021 23/06/2003 2710612003 2310672003 4 017 914 415
EXECUTED SUPPLENMENTAL DEED
7021 Z3/06/2003 2710612003 23/06/2003 4 017 914 416
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED
7021 23/08/2003 27/06/2003 23/06/2003 4 017 914 418
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DECD
7021 23/086/2003 27/08/2003 2310642003 4 017 914 417
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED
311 19/06/2003 19/06/2003 2810472003 9 019 D47 523
NCTIFICATION OF ASSIGNMENT OF CHARGE
388 30/05/2003 01/07/2003 30/06/2002 34 019 168 593 ((FR 2002))
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY
FS53 09/05/2003 211052003 08/05/2003 5 018 569 781
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE
7640 C1/05/2003 01/05/2003 D9/05/2003 29 019 016 276
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)
764 H 01/05/2003 01/05/2003 09/05/2003 & 016 018 277
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
318 31/01/2003 08/02/2003 30/01/2003 4 07720846M ({AR 2002))

ANNUAL RETURN
CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS
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461 (cont'd)

CHANGE COF NAME OR ADDRESS OF OFFICEHOLDER
ANNUAL RETURN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

802 02/12/2002 B&/i212002
SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT Alters 018 180 182

F853 211172002 2611112002
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE

766C 30/10/2002 0512002

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Atters 017 922 190

F853 23102002 2311012002

NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS - BY AFS LICENSEE Ahered by 018 256 817

02 23/1012002 28/10/2002
SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENT Alters 077 208 46L

308 30/05/2002 01/10/2002
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

723 26/05/2002 02/10/2002
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 26/09/2002 0241072002
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 2670812002 0210/2002
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 26/09/2002 02/10/2002
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

723 28/08/2002 02/110/2002
RETURN BY MANAGEMENT COMPANY - OTHER

RSG50 09/09/2002 10/08/2002
POS OPT-IN NOTICE

FE50 08/09/2002 10/09/2002
PDS OPT-IN NOTICE

764C 211082002 21/08/2002
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

853 06/08/20062 06/08/2002
NOTIFICATION OF USE OF PDS

766C 220772002 23/07/2002

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 017 448 360

764H 16/07/2002 16/07/2002

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME

308 01/772002 01/0772002
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

308 06/06/2002 06/06/2002
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

764+ 10/0572002 10/05/2002

2111012602 1
18/11/2002 5
30/10/2002 4
21/10/2002 5
30/01/2002 2
13/09/2002 25
30/06/2002 19
30/06/2002 1S
30/06/2002 20
30/08/2002 1%
30/08/2002 19
0910872002 3
08/05/2002 3
28/08/2002 35
0z2/08/2002 30
22/07/2002 1
24/07/2002 44
12/06/2002 20
29/04/2002 37
18/05/2002 ]

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Altered by 017 B8E 363

754H 10/056/2002 10/05/2002

7109 19042002 18/04/2002

764H 12/04/2002 07/06/2002

370 2710372002 08/04/2002

106/65/2002
REPLACEMENT SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Aliers 017 932 158

27/04/2002
NOTICE OF EXTENSION GF EXPOSURE PERIOD UNDER SECTION 727 Aliers 017 932 158

20/04/2002
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Af

2770312002

NOTIFICATION BY OFFICEHOLDER OF RESIGNATION OR RETIREMENT

304 19/02/2002 18/02/2002

316 310172002 110272002

1210212002
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO GFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

30/01/2002

31

1

32
tered by 017 914 016 Altered by 017 922 180 Aliered by 017 822 189

2

r2

18 256 817

018 255 741

(017 BBE 383

018 190 182

018 190 172

018 185 525

017 814 114

017 314 113

017 914 192

017 914 111

017 914 110

017 892 044

017 892 043

018 193 433

017 928 175

018187 077

017 825 211

017 819 706

017 948 520

017 @22 190

017 822 188

017 914 016

017 932 158

018 002 561

017 931 212

077208461 ((AR 2001))
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ANNUAL RETURN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY Altered by G18 190 172

786C 07/01/2002 08/01/2002 07/01/2002 2 016 702 388
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 316 871 179

764C 07/01/2002 08/01/2002 1510172002 a7 018 702 357
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

768C 2071272001 2413212001 201122001 2 016 871 59z
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 016 g71 179

754C 07/12/2001% 1111272001 07/12/2001 32 017 833 407
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 016 870 977

7840 2311 1/2004 231172001 0171212001 38 016 870 8§77
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S} Aitered by 017 833 407 Altered by 017 ©33 407

388 231112001 1011212001 30/06/2001 34 017 706 918 ((FR 2001)}
FINANCIAL REPORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

7107 221112001 2211172001 221172001 i 016 702 301
REVOCATICN OF STOP DRDER Alters 016 871 177

754H 211142001 2201112001 2171172001 30 016 702 300
REPLACEMENT SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 016 871 177

7105 16/1 172001 18/112001 161 12001 1 016 702 294
INTERIM ORDER THAT NO SECURITIES BE OFFERED, ISSUED, 5CLD ORTRANSFERRED Alters 016 871 177

766C 16/1 172001 2011172001 16/11/2001 3 016 702 288
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 916 860 559

756C 00/11/2001 1211172001 0871142001 3 016 702 288
SUFPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Allers 016 869 550

7109 06/11/2001 06/11/2001 14/11/2001 i 016 702 288
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF EXPOSURE PERIOD UNDER SECTION 727 Alters 016 B71 177

764H 30/1012001 02/11/2001 07/11/2001 * 016 871 177
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Altered by 016 702 268 Altered by 018 702 294 Altered by 016 702 300
Altered by 016 702 300 Altered by 016 702 201

754C 30/10/2001 02/11/2001 07/11/2001 27 216 877 179
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S) Altered by 016 871 592 Atferad by 016 871 502 Aliered by 016 702 388

7H6C 04/10/2001 . 04110/2001 B4/10/2001 2 016 545 958
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 014 877 898

7641 21/09/2001 21/08/2001 290972001 25 014 877 856
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Aliered by 016 545 058 Aliered by 016 545 958

7660 19/06/2001 168/08/2001 16/3:9/2001 1 015 048 002
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alfers 016 BG8 550

THEC 1710612001 1810972001 1710972001 5 017 446 367
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 014 877 507

764H 1710972001 181092001 25/08/2001 29 017 448 280

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Aitered by 018 187 077 Aterad by 018 187 077 Altered by 018 187 077

7107 01/08/2001 01/08/2001 01/0872001 1 016 545 846
REVOCATION OF 5TOP ORDER Alters 016 BEG 559

754C 01/08/2001 61/08/2001 01/08/2001 35 016 545 840
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Afters 046 859 550

7108 2410772001 24/07/2001 24/07/2001 1 016 545 807
INTERIM ORDER THAT NO SECURITIES BE OFFERED, I[SBUED, SOLD ORTRANSFERRED Alters 016 869 558

7640 11/07/2004 110772001 19/07/2001 70 016 85 550
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S) Altered by D16 545 B07 Altered by 016 545 g4 Altered by 016 545 840 Altered by
016 545 846 Altered by D75 G48 002 and others,

852 060712001 13107/2061 0BHI712001 B 016 887 354
COPY OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENCE OF SECURITIES DEALER

764H 29/06/2001 29/06/2001 07/07/2001 31 014 877 507
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Altered by 016 545 825 Aliereg by 016 545 925 Altered by 017 445 364
Altered by 017 448 361 Aliered by 017 448 361
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7560 13/06/2001 18/08/2001 13/06/2001 2 016 545 723
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 016 454 351
312 04/04/2001 11/04/2001 0470412001 2 017 315 310
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
312 D4/04/2001 11/04/2001 04/04/2001 2 017 315 308
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
312 04/04/2001 11/04/2001 0470452001 2 017 315 308
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
312 04/0472001 11/04/2001 G4/0412007 : 017 315 507
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY
316 1710112001 2410172001 20/12/2000 3 07720846K {{AR 2000))
ANNUAL RETLIRN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY
786C 22/12/2000 28/12/2000 22/12/2000 3 018 545 325
SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR MANAGED INVES TMENT SCHEME Alters 015 340 981
752 221212000 28/12/2000 224122000 7 016 545 324
DOCUMENT LODGED IN RELATION TO SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS
5147 2271202000 02/01/2001 2245212000 i 016 545 322
REVOCATION OF NOTICE OF EXEMPTION OR DECLARATION RE MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME
754C 2074 2/2000 20/12/2000 2001212000 34 015 959 504
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHERE Alters 016 868 003
388 18/12/2000 09/01/2001 30/08/2000 24 015 964 551 ((FR 2000))
FINANCIAL REFORT FINANCIAL REPORT - PUBLIC COMPANY OR DISGLOSING ENTITY
7169 13/12/2000 19/12/2000 2001202000 1 16 345 208
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF EXPOSURE PERIOD UNDER SECTION 727 Alters 016 868 002
784C 07/12/2000 07/12/2000 1511 212000 45 015 959 400
FROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)
764C 05/12/2000 05/12/2000 13/12/2000 37 016 868 003
PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S) Altered by 016 545 306 Altered by D15 850 694 Altered by 015 958 594
752 23/11/2000 22/12/2000 2311 12000 9 D16 703 229
BOCUMENT LODGED IN RELATICN TG SHORT FORM PROSEECTUS
304 2371172000 23/11/2000 1711472000 2 015 964 420
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY
7540 2141 1/2000 28/11/2000 21/11/2000 20 016 545 261
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Altars 015 340 681
309 12/10/2000 12/10/2000 02/10/2007 20 D16 524 206
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE
7540 11/08/2000 11/0812000 11/08/2000 24 D14 783 8BS
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alters 016 454 351
752 11/08:2000 11/08/2000 11/08/2000 20 015 340 980
DOCUMENT LODGED IN RELATION TO SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS
T64H 11/08/2000 11/8/2000 16/08/2000 18 015 340 981
SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Aliered Dy D16 545 281 Allered by D16 545 325 Altered by D16 545 305
852 18/07/2000 20/07/2000 18172000 7 016 095 244
COPY OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENGE OF SECURITIES DEALER
5124 30062000 1710712000 30106/2000 2 D15 340 942
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TRANSITIONAL PERIOD
5124 29/05/2000 29/06/2000 28/06/2000 015 340 861
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TRANSITIONAL PERIOD
5124 29/06/2000 28/06/2000 28/05/2000 015 340 852
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TRANSITIONAL PERIOD
5124 28/08/2000 29/05/2000 28/06/2000 015 340 860

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TRANSITIONAL PERIOD
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5124 28/08/2000 28/06/2000 29/06/2000
NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TRANSITIONAL PERICD

7021 26/06/2000 18/07/2000 26/06/2000
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 26/06/2000 29/06/2000 26/06/2000
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 26/06/2000 29/06/2000 26/06/2000
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 26/06/2000 289/06/2000 26/06/2000
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 26/06/2000 29/06/2000 26/06/2000
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

852 15/06/2000 16/06/2000 15/06/2000
CCPY OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENCE OF SECURITIES DEALER

764H 30/05/2000 01/06/2000 07/06/2000

SHORT FORM PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME Alered b

Altered by 014 793 868 Altered by 016 545 723

7018 20/04/2000 20/04/2000 20/04/2000

DECLARATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 1084(6) CORP LAW (OFFERING SECURITIES FOR SU

TEHA 20/04/2000 28/04/2000 20/04/2000
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S}

764 29/02/2000 10/03/2000 28f02/2000
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

309 3140172000 3101/2000 1H01/2000
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

312 31/01/20600 31012000 31/01/2000
NOTIFICATION OF RELEASE OF PROPERTY

309 13/01/2000 13/01/2000 07/12/199%
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

764 12/01/2000 17/01/2000 12/01/2000

COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S) Alterad by 015 340 556

764 12/0112000 17/01/2000 12/01/2000

COPY OF PROSPECTUE FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S) Altered by 015 340 555

7BEA 11/01/2000 170172000 11/01/2000
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

7072 10/12/1989 21012000 10/12/195%
PROFORMA NOTICE IN RELATION TO UNQUQTED SECURITIES

316 30/111899 04/01/2000 22/11/1988
ANNUAL RETURN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

764 26/11/1299 03/12/1998 26/11/1999
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

764 29/10/1999 04/11/1889 28/10/1999
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

TE5A 26/M10/1999 27110/1989 26/10/1999
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

7664 20/110/1599 25/10/1989 2011071999
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

388 056/10/1959 11111999 30/06/1988
FINANCIAL REPORT
COMPANY - APPOINT CHANGE NAME/ADDRESS OF AUDITOR
FINANCIAL REPORT - FUBLIC COMPANY OR DISCLOSING ENTITY

315 05/10/1899 11/11/18999 21/09/1959

NOTICE OF RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF AUDITOR RESIGNATION OF AUDITOR

B&Z 28/09/1989 01/10/1999 28/09/1989

27

1
B5CRIPTION

2

30

20

31

24

29

19

015 340 858

015 340 806

015 340 808

015 340 795

015 340 798

015 340 802

016 092 821

016 454 351

y 014 783 B68 Altered by (14 793 888 Altered by 074 703 865

014 783 780

OR PURCHASE)

015 340819

015 340 528

015885035

015 885033

015818 BY1

015 340 353

015 340 354

015 340 355

008 868 250

077208460 {(AR 1999))

014 793 600

015 883 237

015 340 088

015 858 542

016 010 134 ((FR 1999))

016 010133

015 465 6485
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COPY OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENCE OF SECURITIES DEALER

764 21/09/1998 29/08/1969 21/08/1989
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED iINVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

5126 01/09/1998 02/09/1892 01/09/1999
5125 30/06/1999 01/07/1988 30/06/1998
NOTICE GF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/06/1999 01/07/199% 306/06/188¢
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/08/1989 01/07/19968 30/06/1939
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/06/1999 01/07/1989 30/08/199¢
NOTICE OF INTENTION TG RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/08/1988 010711998 30/06/1999
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/068/1999 01/071199¢ 30/06/1988
NOTICE OF INTENTION TC RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/06/1599 01/67/1999 30/06/1999
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM QFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

5125 30/06/1999 01/07/1889 30/05/1999
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RETIRE FROM OFFICE OF UNDERTAKING

7018 29/06/1988 29/06/1998 28/06/1999

DECLARATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 1084(8) CORP LAW (OFFERING SECURITIES FOR SUBSCRIPT%ON OR PURCHASE)

764 17106/1999 23/06/1999 17/06/1998
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

7686 16/06/1998 21/068/18099 16/06/1999
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS - NON-MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

764 26/05/19099 07/0611989 26/05/1899
COPY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME (S}

304 19/05/1988 18/05/1998 14/05/1988
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

304 19/05/1999 1905719389 10/05/1 854
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

7027 18/05/1868 28/06/189¢ 18/05/1988
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 18/05/1899 28/06/1999 18/05/1999
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

309 2310411909 2710471989 15/03/1999
NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF A CHARGE

764 2106411988 05/05/1999 2104/1890
CORY OF PROSPECTUS FOR MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

304 08/04/1989 08/04/1599 31/03/1898
NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE TO OFFICEHOLDERS OF AUSTRALIAN COMPANY

852 10/3/1999 08/04/1899 10/03/1599
COPY GF OCCUPATIONAL LICENCE OF SECURITIES DEALER

7021 18/02/1998 22/03/1859 19/02/1898
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

Tz 19/02/1989 22/03/1999 19/02/1888
EXECUTED SUFPPLEMENTAL DEED

7018 18/02/1988 23/021199¢ 19/02/1998
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7019 19/02/1999 2310271999 18/02/1998
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

pic]

4
NOTIFICATION RE RETIREMENT NOTICE - NOTICE OF DECISION TO RETIRE OR REGISTER SCHEME

2

30

20

18

21

014 793 478
014 783 383
014 793 2458
014 793 244
014 783 243
014 793 242
014 793 241
014 .?93 240
014 793 238
014 783 238
014 793 208
014 793 084
014 79

015205478
014 B74 942
014 874 840
014 808 212
014 808 211
014 B25 071
014 808 180
014 874 140
014 834 052
014 808 108
014 BOB 105
014 808 113

014 BOB 112
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481 (cont'd)
7071 19/02/15898 23/02/19%9 19/02/1588 23 014 BOB 111
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS
7071 0B/02/1880 09/02/1999 08/02/1598 23 014 805 668
REPLACEMENT PROSPECTUS
7072 1511211698 15/12/1998 15/12/1998 z 014 885 355

PROFORMA NOTICE IN RELATION TO UNQUOTED SECURITIES

316 08/12/1988 14/12/1898 07/12/1998 3
ANNUAL RETURN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

7072 G8r12/1988 151201888 08/12/1098
PROFORMA NOTICE IN RELATION TO UNQUOTED SECURITIES

ha

7072 08/12/1988 15/1211998 0812115896 1
PROFORMA NOTICE IN RELATION TO UNQUOTED SECURITIES

3 30/11/1598 1171201698 3071111998 13
FINANCIAL REPORT ANNUAL ACCOUNTS - PUBLIC COMPANY NON DISCLOSING PRE CLRB

7072 05/10/1998 08/10/1998 06/10/1988 3
PROFORMA NOTICE IN RELATION TO UNQUOTED SECURITIES

7021 10/05/1988 23/0841998 1070941998 4
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 16/09/1988 23/09/1998 10/09/1998 4
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 10/08/1898 23/08/199¢8 1010811988 4
EXECUTED SUFPPLEMENTAL DEED

7072 18/08/1596 15/08/18988 18/08/1988 31
PROFORMA NOTICE iN RELATION TO UNQUCTED SECURITIES

205 06/08/1998 08/08/1998 03/08/1998 1
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION CHANGING COMPANY NAME

7021 30/06/1998 01/07/1998 3010671998 4
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

7021 30/06/1996 010711888 30/06/1898 4
EXECUTED SUPPLEMENTAL DEED

764 28/06/1988 01/07/1988 28/06/1958 a5
COPY OF AFPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

764 208/06/1998 01/07/1998 28/06/1998 35
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

764 2910611988 01/07/1898 29/06/1998 25
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

764 26/06/1998 01/07/1988 29/06/1998 35
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

7021 17/06/1968 17/06/1998 17/06/1998 43
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

021 17106/1998 17/06/1998 17/06/1998 43
EXECUTED PRINCIFAL DEED

7021 17/06/1988 17/06/1958 17/108/1998 43
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

7021 17/06/1998 17/05/1898 1710611888 43
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

7041 16/06/1588 16/068/1588 16/06/1998 1
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APPLY TO MANA
PROPERTY TRUST

7043 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/06/1998

NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UN ISTE

7043 16/06/1508 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 1

NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNUSTED PR

077208461 (AR 1598))

014 808013

014 820783

014 562 405

012122 785

0192 122 788

012 122 787

014 574 558

014 236 975

D14 288 §74

014 298 973

(14 208 972

014 288 871

014 288 870

014 298 968

014 327618

014 327 816

014 327814

014 327612

008 682 877

GEMENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLISTED

008 683 876

D PROPERTY TRUST

008 683875

CPERTY TRUST
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461 (cont'd)

7018 16G/06/1988 16/06/1958 16/06/1998 3 008 683678
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7043 16/06/1968 16/06/1998 167081938 1 008 683 878
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIGUIDITY DO NOT AFPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7043 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/06/1898 1 008 683 880
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7018 16/06/1898 16/06/1888 16/06/1998 3 008 683 882
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7041 16/06/1008 16/05/1008 1610615
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO
PROPERTY TRUST

58 1 008 683 BB
NOT APPLY TO MANAGEMENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLISTED

7041 16/06/1898 16/06/1998 18/06/1998 1 008 683 885
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APPLY TO MANAGEMENT CC OF RELEVANT UNLISTED
PROPERTY TRUST

7043 18/06/1 898 16/08/1988 16/06/1998 1 008 683 884
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIBITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7043 16/06/1998 16/06/1698 16/06/1958 1 008 683 883
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT AFELY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7043 16/06/1998 16/06/1988 16/06/1598 1 008 683 887
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7019 16/06/1998 16/06/1958 16/06/1998 3 008 683 886
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7041 16/06/1888 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 1 008 683 889
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APPLY TO MANAGEMENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLIGTED
PROPERTY TRUST

7043 16/06/1988 16/06/1986 16/06/1998 1 008 683 888
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS N RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT ARPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7025 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/06/1898 3 008 683 891
INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7019 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 3 008 683 830
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7025 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/08/1998 3 008 683 843
INSTRUMENT OF APPRCVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7025 16/06/1988 16/06/1998 16/06/1988 3 008 883 882
HNSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7025 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 16/06/1998 3 008 683 884
INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE CR REPRESENTATIVE

7025 09r04/1998 08/04/1598 09/04/1998 3 008 683 885
INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7025 09/04/1998 09/04/1598 05/04/1998 3 008 683 853
INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7025 09/04/1998 09/04/1998 08/04/1998 3 008 683 854
INETRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

7018 081041998 08/04/1808 091041998 3 008 683 841
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7043 09/04/1988 08/04/1958 09/04/1998 i 008 583 830
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TG LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7041 09/04/1998 09/04/1998 09/04/1998 1 008 683 840
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APPLY TO MANAGEMENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLISTED
PRCPERTY TRUST

7018 089/04/1948 08/04/1998 08/0471908 3 008 683 845
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT REQUIRED FOR DEED

7043 05/04/1668 0810471998 09/04/1998 1 008 683 838
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TC LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

189



ASIC - Current & Historical Extract - L INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN: 077 208 Page 28 of 30 ¥

461 {cont'd)

7043 09/04/1998 08/04/1998 09/04/1998 1 008 683 847
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIGUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7041 08/04/1998 09/04/1998 08/04/1808 1 00B 683 848
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APBLY TO MANAGEMENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLISTED
PROPERTY TRUST

7043 09/04/1988 09/04/15998 09/04/1058 008 683 845
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO JNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7019 09/04/1898 (39/04/1998 09/04/1888 3 008 683 845
DECLARATION THAT COVENANTS NOT RCQUIRED FOR DEED

041 09/04/1898 09/04/1938 09/04/1998 008 683 Bag
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED NET TANGIBLE ASSET REQUIREMENTS DO NOT APPLY TO MANAG&MENT CO OF RELEVANT UNLISTED
PROPERTY TRUST

7043 08/04/1988 09/04/1998 09/04/1998 008 683 843
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DG NOT APPLY TO UNUSTED PROPERTY TRUST

7043 05/04/1988 06/04/1998 09/04/1998 i 008 683 B42
NOTICE THAT PRESCRIBED COVENANTS IN RELATION TO LIQUIDITY DO NOT APPLY TO UNLISTED PROPERTY TRUST

7021 07/04/1998 14/0441998 07/04/1998 43 012122 305
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

7021 07/04/1398 14/04/1898 07/04/1998 43 012122 303
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

7021 07/04/1568 14/04/1998 07/04/1998 43 012 122 301
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

764 07/04/1298 08/04/1998 0710471958 36 012 127 308
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

764 07/04/1098 08/04/1998 07/04/1998 35 012 122 308
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

764 . 07/04/1988 (9/04/1998 07/04/1988 35 012 122 307
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

7020 25/03/1998 25/03/1098 25/03/14998 3 008 683 812
INSTRUMENT OF EXEMPTION UNDER SUB-SECTION 1084{2) (OFFERING SECURITIES FOR SUBSCRIETION OR PURCHASE)

7025 06/03/1998 25/03/1998 06/03/1958 3 008 683 822
INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL OF TRUSTEE OR REPRESENTATIVE

764 03/03/1598 08/03/1998 03/03/1998 35 012 122 198
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

7021 02/03/1898 13/03/1998 02/03/1998 43 013795 g72
EXECUTED PRINCIPAL DEED

B&2 27/02/1958 2710211898 270211988 2 008 625 853
COPY OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENCE OF SECURITIES DEALER

764 14/01/1898 15/01/1998 14/01/14998 38 00B 692 288
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSFECTUS

316 24/12/1997 09/01/1998 2211211997
ANNUAL RETURN - UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

—
L)

(7720846H (AR 18071
768 29111415897 2101111887 21/11/1987 g 013 5865 440
SUPPLEMENTARY PROSPECTUS - NON-MANAGED INVESTMENT SCHEME(S)

764 23/00/1697 03/10/1897 2310901657 a8 013 614 B19
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

206 110971887 11/08/1997 04/09/1897 2 041 891 736
NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION ALTERING THE ARTICLES

207 11/09/1887 1HO91987 04/09/1987 2 011881735
NOTIFICATION OF ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

764 0610571597 13051987 06/08/1937 a3 012 811 913
COPY OF APPLICATION FORM AND PROSPECTUS

304 10/04/1897 10/04/1997 25/G3/1897 1 011878 647
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